
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Common 

Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

A G E N D A  
Wednesday, January 23, 2019 at 5:30 PM 

Professional Development Room - Marshall Middle School, 401 South Saratoga Street 
 

 
OPENING ITEMS 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
2. Consider approval of the minutes of the work session and regular meeting held on January 8, 2019 
PUBLIC HEARING 
3. To Move Dwelling into Residential District At 312 Warsaw Circle 
4. To Move Dwelling into Residential District At 312 Warsaw Circle 
AWARD OF BIDS 
CONSENT AGENDA 
5. Approval of Consent Agenda 
6. Consider Resolution regarding Charter FCC Form 394 – Assignment of Cable Television Franchise to 

Sprectrum Mid-America, LLC 
7. Consider Approval of a Special Assessment Deferral 
8. Consider authorization to declare vehicles as surplus property for the Police Department.   
9. Vacate Easements in Commerce Industrial Park – Call for Public Hearing on Resolution Authorizing the 

Vacation of Easements. 
 

10. Consider an application for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Marshall Area Chamber of 
Commerce for February 21, 2019. 

11. Consider LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for Shades of the Past for June 1, 2019. 
12. Consider a venue change for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Holy Redeemer Church for 

March 23, 2019. 
13. Consider a venue change for a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for Holy Redeemer Church for 

March 23, 2019 
14. Consider Resolution Amending the 2019 Fee Schedule 
15. Consider approval of the bills/project payments 
APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT 
OLD BUSINESS 
TABLED ITEM 
NEW BUSINESS 
16. REQUEST FOR VARIANCE ADJUSTMENT PERMIT (1) Greater Minnesota Family Services at 1408 Floyd 

Wild Drive 
17. REQUEST FOR VARIANCE ADJUSTMENT PERMIT (2) Greater Minnesota Family Services at 1408 Floyd 

Wild Drive 
18. REQUEST FOR VARIANCE ADJUSTMENT PERMIT (3) Greater Minnesota Family Services at 1408 Floyd 

Wild Drive 
19. Introduction of Ordinance Amending to permit an archery range and Call for Public Hearing 
20. Introduction of Ordinance to rezone 1007 Erie Road, REQUEST FOR MAP AMENDMENT (REZONE) 

1



City Council Meeting January 23, 2019 Agenda 
Page 2 of 200 

 

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Common 

Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 

21. Introduction of Ordinance amendment to Section 62-2 Ice and snow and Call for Public Hearing 
22. Project Y62: TH 23 and Saratoga Street Intersection Improvements – Consider Change Order No.11 

Consider Final Pay Request #11. 
23. Special Assessments on Tax Forfeited Property Located at 620 W Main Street 
24. Phase-1 Wastewater Treatment Improvements – Approve Plans & Specifications and Authorize 

Advertisement for Bids. 
25. Marshall Hotel – Consider Authorization to Request for Proposals for Removal of Hazardous Materials 

and Miscellaneous Debris. 
26. Consider Resolution Authorizing Preparation of Report on Improvement for Project Z69 East Lyon 

Street Reconstruction Project and Project Z74 Huron Road/Superior Road Reconstruction Project. 
27. Consider an application for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for SMSU Ducks Unlimited for 

February 23, 2019 
COUNCIL REPORTS 
28. Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
29. Councilmember Individual Items  
STAFF REPORTS 
30. City Administrator 
31. Director of Public Works 
32. City Attorney 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
INFORMATION ONLY 
33. Information Only 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
MEETINGS 
34. Upcoming Meetings 
ADJOURN 
35. Adjourn Meeting 
  

2



• You may follow the meeting online – www.ci.marshall.mn.us. 
 
•Public Hearing – the general public shall have the opportunity to  address the Council. 

 - Approach the front podium  
-- State your name, address and interest on the subject  
 

• Mayor may choose to allow others to address the Council during other agenda items.  
   Persons who desire to speak should do so only after being recognized by the Mayor.   

 - Approach the front podium  
-- State your name, address and interest on the subject 
 

•Persons in attendance at the meeting should refrain from loud discussions among 
themselves, clapping, whistling or any other actions.  Our values include mutual 
respect and civility for all in attendance. 
 
• If you have questions during the Council meeting please see Kyle Box, City Clerk who 
sits in the front left area of the audience sitting area.   
 

   
 

 
  

3



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes of the work session and regular meeting held on 

January 8, 2019 

Background 

Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes of the work session and regular meeting held on January 8, 

2019 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the 

minutes in writing to City Clerk Kyle Box, prior to the meeting. We then could 

potentially incorporate proposed amended minutes at the meeting. 

Recommendations: that the minutes of the work session and regular meeting held on January 8, 2019 be 

approved as filed with each member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 

4



CITY OF MARSHALL 
WORK SESSION 
M I N U T E S  

Tuesday, January 08, 2019 
Unapproved 

 

A Work Session of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held on January 8, 2019 in 
the Professional Development Room at the Marshall Middle School, 401 South Saratoga Street.  
The meeting was called to order at 4:30 P.M. by Mayor Bob Byrnes.  In addition to Byrnes the 
following members were present: Craig Schafer, Steven Meister, Glenn Bayerkohler, John 
DeCramer and Russ Labat. Absent: James Lozinski. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City 
Administrator; Sheila Dubs, Human Resource Manager and Kyle Box City Clerk. 
 
Agenda Software Training  
City Clerk Kyle Box introduced and provided training for the new meeting agenda software 
program to be used in 2019. 
 
At 5:15 PM there was a general consensus to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 

________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
___________________________ 
City Clerk 
 

5



CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, January 08, 2019 

 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held January 8, 2019 in the 
Professional Development Room at the Marshall Middle School, 401 South Saratoga Street.  The meeting was 
called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes.  In addition to Byrnes the following members were in 
attendance: Craig Schafer, Steven Meister, Glenn Bayerkohler, John DeCramer, and Russ Labat.  Absent: 
Lozinski. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Dennis Simpson, City Attorney; Glen 
Olson, Director of Public Works/City Engineer; Jason Anderson, Assistant City Engineer/Zoning Administrator; 
Jim Marshall, Director of Public Safety; Annette Storm, Director of Administrative Services; Sheila Dubs, 
Human Resource Manager; Scott VanDerMillen, Director of Community Services; Dave Parsons, City Assessor; 
Bob VanMoer, Wastewater Treatment Facility Superintendent; Ilya Gutman, Plan Examiner/Assistant Zoning 
Administrator and Kyle Box, City Clerk. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time. 
 
There was a consensus to operate under the presented agenda. 
 
Administration of the Oath of Office for New Councilmembers. 
City Clerk Kyle Box administered the oath of office for each of the newly appointed offices of Council. 
 
Approval of the Minutes. 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to approve the minutes from 
the work session and regular meeting held on December 18, 2018. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember 
Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember 
DeCramer. The motion Carried. 6 – 0  
 
Consideration of Resolution Number 4572, Second Series, a resolution approving home property tax 
abatement. 
On December 18, 2018 a public hearing was called for and to be held on January 8, 2019 regarding a home 
property tax abatement request. Per M.S 469.1813 sub 5 The governing body of the political subdivision may 
approve an abatement under sections 469.1812 to 469.1815 only after holding a public hearing on the 
abatement. The property is located at 1103 Slate Street with an estimated market value of $200,000 with the 
difference of improvement being $165,000. 
 
Economic Development Director Tara Onken presented the item to Council. There was further discussion by 
Council and Staff. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to close the public hearing. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember Decramer. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Labat. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember DeCramer. Voting Nay: Councilmember Bayerkohler. The Motion Passed. 5-1 
 6



City Council Meeting January 08, 2019 Minutes 
Page 2 of 11 

 

Commerce Industrial Park Second Addition – Public Hearing on Preliminary Plat, approval of Preliminary 
Plat and Consideration of Resolution Number 4573, Second Series, Approving the Final Plat. 
The final plat of Commerce Industrial Park was adopted by the City Council in 2016. Since that 
time the property has been designed and constructed in accordance with plans and specifications provided by 
Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
 
The development plans included the construction of the connection of Michigan Road/Pacific Avenue and T.H. 
68, the construction of Michigan Road, installation of utilities on Michigan Road, and construction of 
stormwater detention and treatment ponds for the entire site except for a small area on the northwest corner 
of the subdivision. 
 
After this construction has been completed, it was desired to replat the area indicating developable properties 
and out lots where the stormwater drainage and detention and treatment areas were located. Copies of the 
proposed subdivision have been sent to the local utility companies for their review and comments. No adverse 
comments have been received. 
 
At the Planning Commission meeting on December 12, 2018, Fox made a motion, seconded by 
Knieff to recommend approval of the preliminary plat to the City Council and to call for public 
hearing to be held on January 8, 2019. All voted in favor. The preliminary plat was introduced at 
the City Council meeting on December 18, 2018. 
 
A draft preliminary plat was submitted to both the Office of the Lyon County Recorder and the City Attorney. 
The final plat has resolved the issues and concerns related to the replat of Commerce Industrial Park. As the 
State of Minnesota has some financial interest in the development of the property from the Business 
Development Public Infrastructure (BDPI) grant from DEED, the City Attorney will propose a consent to plat 
document to be signed by DEED and/or the MMB (see attached memo from City Attorney). 
 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer presented the item to Council. There was further discussion by Council 
and Staff. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to close the public hearing. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Labat to approve the preliminary plat. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Labat to approve Resolution 
Number 4573, Second Series, a resolution approving the final plat. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember 
Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember 
DeCramer. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Conduct the Public Hearing on Amending Ordinance Sections and Adopt Ordinance Number 732, Second 
Series. 

7



City Council Meeting January 08, 2019 Minutes 
Page 3 of 11 

 

This summer, Paul Schierholz, owner of The Broadmoor Valley manufactured home park, informed the City 
staff that, in his mind, the City Zoning Ordinance is contradicting the State Statutes in its regulations of placing 
manufactured homes within residential districts other than R-5 Manufactured Home Park District.  
 
The staff reviewed the Ordinance and the State Statutes and concurred with Mr. Schierholz, determining that 
our Zoning Code is indeed in conflict with the State Statutes. Since the State Statutes always have priority over 
local ordinances, it was necessary to revise the Zoning Ordinance to match the State Statutes. The staff then 
decided to review the entire Ordinance for regulations pertaining to manufactured homes, beyond Mr. 
Schierholz request, to better meet the current needs and conditions and allow for improved coordination of 
provisions within the Ordinance. As a result, Sections 86-101 R-5 Manufactured Home Park District and 18-101 
Installation were also significantly revised. 
 
State Statutes require that manufactured homes be permitted in R-1 One Family Residence District with no 
additional conditions, so the staff removed specific requirements for manufactured homes installed in R-1 One 
Family Residence District and adjusted those requirements to apply to all residential structures. State Statutes 
also requires that Manufactured Home Parks be permitted as a Conditional Use in all residential districts 
allowing multiple family structures and this change was also incorporated into the Ordinance.  
 
Ordinances of several other cities have been analyzed and their provisions were considered in changing the 
City of Marshall Ordinance.  
 
During the October 10, 2018, regular Planning Commission meeting, proposed revisions were discussed and 
tabled to the next regular Planning Commission meeting on November 14, 2018, to allow staff to make some 
suggested changes.  
 
During the November 14, 2018, regular Planning Commission meeting, ordinance amendments, revised by 
staff to reflect Planning Commission comments, were discussed and recommended for adoption. All voted in 
favor of the motion. 
 
At the meeting on December 5, 2018, Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to recommend to council 
the approval of Amendments to sections 18-101 Installation, 86-71 Classes and enumeration of districts, 86-97 
R-1 One Family Residence District, 86-98 R-2 One- to Four-Family Residence District, 86-99 R-3 Low to Medium 
Density, Multiple- Family Residence District, 86-100 R-4 Higher Density, Multiple-Family Residence District, 86-
101 R-5 Manufactured Home Park District, and 86-165 Manufactured Homes as recommended by staff with 
one minor change. The Ordinance Amending Sections 18-101 Installation, 86-71 Classes and enumeration of 
districts, 86-97 R-1 One Family Residence District, 86-98 R-2 One- to Four-Family Residence District, 86-99 R-3 
Low to Medium Density, Multiple-Family Residence District, 86-100 R-4 Higher Density, Multiple-Family 
Residence District, 86-101 R-5 Manufactured Home Park District, and 86-165 Manufactured Homes and Call 
for Public Hearing was introduced at December 18, 2018, City Council meeting. 
 
Plan Examiner/Assistant Zoning Administrator presented the item to Council. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to close the public hearing. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 8



City Council Meeting January 08, 2019 Minutes 
Page 4 of 11 

 

Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to adopt Ordinance Number 
732, Second Series, Amending Sections 18101 Installation, 86-71 Classes and enumeration of districts, 86-97 R-
1 One Family Residence District, 8698 R-2 One- to Four-Family Residence District, 86-99 R-3 Low to Medium 
Density, Multiple-Family Residence District, 86-100 R-4 Higher Density, Multiple-Family Residence District, 86-
101 R-5 Manufactured Home Park District, and 86-165 Manufactured Homes. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Consent Agenda 
Member Labat requested that item number 10, Consider approval of 2019 Workers Compensation Insurance, 
be pulled for further discussion. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the consent 
agenda. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Approval of Resolution Number 4574, Second Series, a resolution designating the Official Newspaper. 
 
Approval of Resolution Number 4575, Second Series, a resolution designating the Official Depositories for City 
Funds for 2018. 
 
Approval of amendments to the Data Practices Policies 
 
Approval for SWMN CAT (Southwest Minnesota Chemical Assessment Team) to apply for HMEP (Hazardous 
Materials Emergency Planning) grant funds from the State of Minnesota Department of Homeland Security 
and Emergency Management (HSEM). 
 
Approval of a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for Holy Redeemer Church for March 23, 2019 
 
Approval of an application for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Holy Redeemer Church for March 23, 
2019 
 
Approval an application for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Marshall Convention and Visitors Bureau 
for February 7, 2019 
 
Approval of Resolution Number 4576, Second Series, a resolution delegating authority to the city to make 
electronic fund transfers 
 
Approval of Resolution Number 4577, Second Series, a resolution to authorize the Finance Director to pay 
certain claims 
 
Approval of the bills/project payments 
 
 
Consider approval of 2019 Workers Compensation Insurance. 

9



City Council Meeting January 08, 2019 Minutes 
Page 5 of 11 

 

The workers compensation insurance covers the City employees, elected and appointed officials, Library and 
Marshall Municipal Utilities employees. The 2019 premium reflects keeping the deductible remaining at 
$5,000. This will be an additional $19,774 credit amount to the standard premium of $263,648.  
 
Manual Premium   $ 387,718 
Experience Mod. 0.68   -124,070 
Standard Premium   263,648 
Deductible Credit 7.50%  - 19,774 
Premium Discount   - 28,499 
Net Deposit Premium   215,375 
 
This premium is paid by the following: 
City Portion    $181,195 
Library Portion   $2,438 
MMU Portion    $31,742 
 
This is a $8,567 or 4.14% increase from 2018 to 2019. 
 
The experience modifier has increased very slightly from 0.67 in 2018 to 0.68 in 2019. That would indicate that 
staff have been diligent on working to keep a safe work environment as well as continued training for staff in 
safety at the workplace. The rate increase also reflects the upward trend in overall insurance costs. Council 
member Labat pulled the item for further discussion. Member Labat wanted to verify the City has reviewed its 
deductible amounts. Finance Director Karla Drown provided additional information on the item. There was 
further discussion by Council to review the rates prior to the 2020 renewal period. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve renewal of the 2019 
City’s Workers Compensation Insurance with the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust. Voting Yea: 
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer. Voting Nay: Councilmember Labat. The motion Passed. 5-1 
 
Selection of City Council President Pro tempore by City Council. 
In accordance with Section 2.06 of the City Charter, the Council shall choose from its members a President Pro 
tempore who shall hold office at the pleasure of the Council and shall serve as 
president at the Mayor's absence and as a Mayor in case of the Mayor's disability or absence from the City. 
 
Member Craig Schafer nominated John DeCramer. Member Russ Labat nominated James Lozinski. After a 
written ballot was collected John DeCramer obtained 5 votes, James Lozinski obtained 1 vote. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to approve the nomination of 
Councilmember John DeCramer to City Council President Pro tempore. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Consider Mayoral Appointment for Councilmembers to Boards/Commissions and Committees. 
The Mayor holds authority to appoint Councilmembers to serve on Boards/Commission and Committees 
subject to Council confirmation. 10



City Council Meeting January 08, 2019 Minutes 
Page 6 of 11 

 

Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to approve the Mayoral 
Appointment for Councilmembers to Boards/Commissions and Committees. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Request to Move Dwelling into Residential District at 312 Warsaw Circle. 
The house to be moved to 312 Warsaw Circle is currently located in Milroy, MN. It is a one story over 
basement 1,500 S.F. footprint house with a two-car attached garage built in 1968. This house was inspected by 
Ray Henriksen, Building Services Coordinator, and found to be in good condition suitable for moving. A photo, 
building diagram, and inspection report are attached. The plan is to set this house on a newly built basement 
at a new location; at that time the entire house will be brought up to the new Building Code. The site at 
Warsaw Circle Street seems to be adequate.  
 
The residential area where this house will be moved in does have a covenant agreement, but this house seems 
to be generally in compliance with it. There are just a few dwellings in that area built in the mid-2000’s, which 
are ranch and split type, that have about 1,200 SF average footprint. This house seems to be a relatively good 
match for the area. An aerial photo of the area is attached for Council’s consideration. According to the City 
Ordinance, the aesthetics, i.e. how the house fits into the locale to which it is being moved, is the main 
concern for the Council and a deciding factor for approval. Which shall be granted in case it is determined that 
the house does fit into the area. 
 
Ilya Gutman, Plan Examiner/Assistant Zoning Administrator presented the item to Council. There was further 
discussion by Council and Staff. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to call for public hearing to be 
held on January 23, 2019, at the request of Mike Swalboski to move a dwelling into a residential district at 312 
Warsaw Circle. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember 
Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Phase-1 Wastewater Treatment Improvements – Presentation by Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
Bob VanMoer Wastewater Treatment Facility Superintend introduced the item to Council. John Peterson a 
representative from Bolton & Menk, Inc., the City’s consultant for the Phase-1 Wastewater Treatment 
Improvement Project, presented via PowerPoint on the design, schedule, and costs of the project. The plans 
will be ready for Council authorization to advertise for bids at the January 23, 2019 Council meeting. 
 
Lyon County Historical Society Museum. 
Executive Director of the Lyon County Historical Society Museum, Jennifer Andries and Board President, 
Andrea Hess provided an update on the 2nd Floor project taking place at the Lyon County Museum. The Lyon 
County Historical Society has been named as a 2018 recipient of a Minnesota Historical and Cultural Heritage 
Grant in the amount of $265,585 for the fabrication and installation of the Lyon County Museum’s 2nd floor 
exhibit gallery, “Making Lyon County Home”. 
 
MERIT Center Driving Track - Phase 2:  Approving Plans and Specifications and Order Advertisement for 
Bids.  
Director of Public Works/City Engineer introduced the item to Council in addition to Jon Schwichtenberg a 
representative from Graef-USA who presented the project via PowerPoint. The project includes the design and 11



City Council Meeting January 08, 2019 Minutes 
Page 7 of 11 

 

construction plans and specifications for the project, including alternatives for construction with all costs 
falling within a $3.1 million total budget. At the Council meeting on October 9, 2018, the Council awarded the 
Proposal for civil engineering, landscape architecture, and building design services for the above-referenced 
project with Graef-USA Inc. of Minneapolis, Minnesota. The consultant has completed the design and has 
estimated the total project cost to fall within the budget provided. The project will be funded from the MERIT 
Center Driving Track-Phase 2 Fund (485-50551-5530). 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to that the Council approve 
the plans and specifications and order the advertisement for bids for the MERIT Center Driving Track-Phase 2. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember DeCramer Voting 
Nay: Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler. The motion Passed. 4-2 
 
Consideration for approval of Professional Services Proposal for Marshall Aquatic Center. 
As the City of Marshall explores improvements to the Aquatic Center, consulting and engineering firms have 
been solicited to provide guidance for said project. ISG of Mankato and 292 Design Group of Minneapolis have 
submitted Professional Services Proposals which meet the criteria required for a complete assessment of this 
project.  
 
Scott VanDerMillen Director of Community Services presented the item to Council. There was further 
discussion by Council and Staff. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to accept Professional Services 
Proposal as presented from 292 Design Group of Minneapolis no to exceed $21,000. Voting Yea: Mayor 
Byrnes, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Consider Approval of Resolutions Accepting Donations for the Parks Department. 
The City of Marshall’s partnership with MAYBA dates back to the installation of the baseball fields at 
Independence Park in the 1990’s. The donation of these funds by MAYBA show’s their desire to reinvest funds 
into our ballfields and continually strive to make our fields a better place to host games and tournaments.  
 
MAYBA would like to donate $8,096.50 to be put towards the regarding of the playing surface at American 
Legion Field. The field has been gradually getting more uneven and has become a safety concern for players.  
 
The Marshall Baseball Association would also like to donate funds to the project at American Legion Field. The 
Marshall Baseball Association would like to donate $3,000.00 to cover the costs of the new sod being installed 
once the re-grading is completed. 
 
 The Family of Ralph Orren would like to donate $675.00 towards the purchase of a bench at the horseshoe 
courts at Independence Park in Ralph’s memory as he was an avid horseshoe player.  
 
The Kiwanis Club would like to donate $3,000.00 towards the purchase and installation of new playground 
equipment at Legion Field in 2019. Total donations being accepted at this time for Park Improvements is 
$14,771.75.  
 

12



City Council Meeting January 08, 2019 Minutes 
Page 8 of 11 

 

Preston Stensrud, Parks Superintendent, presented the resolutions to Council. There was further discussion by 
Council and Staff. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to adopt Resolution Number 
4578, 4579, 4580 and 4581, Second Series. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember 
Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer. The motion 
Carried. 6-0 
 
Tax Abatement Policy. 
At that meeting on November 13th, the City Council requested the EDA develop a draft Hotel Tax Abatement 
Policy which would be available for all hotel/motel developers and/or hotel renovation projects. 
 
On Wednesday, November 21st the EDA Board was presented a preliminary draft Hotel/Motel Tax Abatement 
Policy for New Builds OR Renovation Projects for review and consideration.  
 
At that EDA meeting on November 21st, a motion was made by Chet Lockwood and seconded by Stacy Frost 
to recommend the tax abatement policy and to also include all businesses/industrywide (instead of just 
hotel/motel industry) to City Council. Motion carried.  
 
At the November 27th City Council Meeting, the draft Hotel/Motel Tax Abatement policy was presented, along 
with the background information and recommendation from EDA to expand the abatement policy to all types 
of businesses. Council Members agreed, and then directed staff to update to an abatement policy that 
included all types of businesses. Staff to bring back an updated policy to City Council for further review and 
approval. 
 
Councilmember Labat discussed the abatement period. Economic Development Director Tara Onken 
commented that the maximum abatement period of 15 years is governed by State statute. However, 
depending on the project the period can be limited by Council. 
 
Councilmember Meister provided discussion from the EDA. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to adopt a Tax Abatement 
Policy Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer 
Voting Nay: Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Bayerkohler. The motion Passed. 4-2 
 
Change Order Authorization. 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer Glenn Olson presented the item to Council. Periodically, construction 
contracts require the use of change orders for a variety of reasons-- unforeseen construction items not 
included in the original contract, variations of contract quantities, unit price changes, time extensions, or plan 
errors. 
 
Currently, the department initiates a change order whenever any of these contract changes occur, but the 
work is normally completed prior to Council action.  
 
The Council has requested City staff to review the current change order process and recommend revisions to 
streamline the process. 13



City Council Meeting January 08, 2019 Minutes 
Page 9 of 11 

 

In order not to delay construction progress, in accordance with our standard construction Agreement, Article 2 
indicates that the “ENGINEER shall act as OWNER'S representative, assume all duties and responsibilities and 
have the rights and authority assigned to ENGINEER in the Contract Documents in connection with completion 
of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.” 
 
Also, in accordance with the Standard General Conditions of the Construction Contract, Section 9.01, A. 
indicates “Engineer will be the Owner’s representative during the construction period.” 
 
However, I believe it is necessary for the Council to be aware of changes to the work previously authorized by 
the Council. When a construction project is authorized, the Council approves the contract with the contractor 
plus 5% contingencies. 
In the last 10 years of project history for all projects over $100,000.00, change orders have fallen within the 
5% range. For projects up to $100,000.00, change orders vary widely from -3% to +45% and average just under 
10% because of the small original contract amounts. In accordance with our current Purchasing Policy, Council 
approval is not required for contracts under $25,000.00. If a sliding scale would be considered, use $25,000.00 
or 5%, whichever is greater. 
 
After review, it is our recommendation to allow change orders according to the following administrative 
procedure: 
(A) Change orders, cumulatively or singly, that do not exceed the project’s contingency funding may be 
approved by the department director or their designee. 
(B) Change orders that cumulatively or singly increase the value of a contract to exceed the project’s 
contingency funding by twenty-five thousand dollars or less require the approval of the City Administrator. 
The City Administrator may choose to seek additional approval from the Council. 
(C) The Council must approve change orders that increase the value of the contract to more than twenty-five 
thousand dollars beyond the project’s contingency funding. 
(D) The Council approve the final reconciling change order and final payment. 
 
Councilmember Meister commented on the size and dollar amounts of the projects. 
 
Councilmember Bayerkohler questioned if by adopting this policy regarding change orders would lessen 
Council oversight. Director Olson disagreed as all the information would remain in the Council packet. 
 
City Administrator Sharon Hanson provided additional discussion on project size, percent increases, to costs to 
do these types of projects and that change orders are a common occurrence throughout the State. 
 
There was continued discussion by Council and Staff. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to adopt the change order 
policy. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember DeCramer Voting Nay: 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler. The motion Failed. 3-3 
 
Project Z66:  Marguerite Avenue/South Bend Avenue Reconstruction Project – Consider Change Order No. 1. 
The item on Change Order No. 1 relate to removal of a tree resulting in a contract increase of $3,000.00. 
 
All work has been completed in accordance with the specifications.  14



City Council Meeting January 08, 2019 Minutes 
Page 10 of 11 

 

Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the Council approve 
Change Order No. 1 with R&G Construction Co. of Marshall, Minnesota, resulting in a contract increase in the 
amount of $3,000.00 for the above-referenced project. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer. 
The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Project Z66:  Marguerite Avenue/South Bend Avenue Reconstruction Project – Consider Change Order No. 2 
(Final) and Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request No. 5. 
The items on Change Order No. 2 (Final Reconciling Change Order) are the result of final measurements and 
changes in item quantities during construction. Each individual line item is shown on the spreadsheet attached 
to the change order. 
  
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer that Council approve Change 
Order No. 2 (Final) with R&G Construction Co. of Marshall, Minnesota, resulting in a contract decrease in the 
amount of $4,215.40 and acknowledge Final Pay Request (No. 5) in the amount of $47,901.10 for the above-
referenced project. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
Byrnes  No Report 
  
Schafer No Report 
 
Meister No Report 
 
Bayerkohler No Report 
 
DeCramer No Report 
 
Labat  No Report 
 
Councilmember Individual Items 
Councilmember Schafer commented on an annual coyote hunt in Southwest Minnesota.  
 
Councilmember Meister wanted to remind the citizens of Marshall to remove snow and ice from the sidewalks 
in front of their homes. 
 
Councilmember Labat wanted to remind citizens with fire hydrants on their property to keep them clear in 
case of an emergency. 
 
Councilmember DeCramer discussed the Administrative Report, specifically, the Detective’s report mentioning 
scams.  
 
Councilmember Bayerkohler commented that Ways and Means is continuing to meet on Special Assessments. 
Member Bayerkohler also mentioned that in case of an emergency in Broadmoor Valley, services would be 
provided to residents in that area. 15



City Council Meeting January 08, 2019 Minutes 
Page 11 of 11 

 

 
Mayor Byrnes provided discussion on 10 items he would like to address in 2019; City Hall Building Committee, 
Commercial and Industrial Street assessment policy, Rental Code ordinance, Under 21 access to tobacco, 2020 
Census Complete Count, 2022 Marshall 150th anniversary, Re-establish Community Leadership program, Form 
a Diversity / inclusion /Workforce Development Council, strengthen accountability and outcome objectives 
with MACC partnerships for over-site of EDA and CVB, Build on Healthy Community Goals including Bike 
Friendly Community designation. 
 
City Administrator 
City Administrator Sharon Hanson discussed that the City Hall Committee would be meeting in January to 
discuss recent developments with the project. Administrator Hanson also commented on the Community 
Planning Department newsletter and commented on insurance ratings that are tied to building code and 
inspections.  
 
Director of Public Works 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer commented on snow removal around fire hydrants as well as the 
clearing of the cross walks which is the responsibility of the property owner. 
 
City Attorney 
No Report 
 
Administrative Report 
There were no questions regarding the Administrative Report. 
Pending Items 
There were no questions regarding the pending items.  
 
Information Only 
There were no questions on the information items.  
 
Upcoming Meetings 
There were no questions on the upcoming meetings. 
 
Adjourn Meeting  
 
At 8:18 P.M., Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to adjourn. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember Decramer. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
        
       ______________________ 
       Mayor 
Attest: 
 
___________________________ 
City Clerk 
 16



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: To Move Dwelling into Residential District At 312 Warsaw Circle 

Background 

Information: 

Code Sections 18-56 through 18-62 of the City Ordinance outline the procedure for moving a 

house into the city limits.  The process includes an on-site inspection to confirm that a house is in 

good enough shape to be moved and a council approval after public hearing. 

 

The house to be moved to 312 Warsaw Circle is currently located in Milroy, MN.  It is a one story 

over basement 1,500 S.F. footprint house with a two-car attached garage built in 1968.  This house 

was inspected by Ray Henriksen, Building Services Coordinator, and found to be in good condition 

suitable for moving.  A photo, building diagram, and inspection report are attached.  This house 

will be re-sided and reroofed prior to moving; the brick shown on photo will be removed.  The plan 

is to set this house on a newly built basement at a new location; at that time the entire house will be 

brought up to the current Building Code standards.  The site at Warsaw Circle seems to be 

adequate. 

 

The residential area where this house will be moved into does have a covenant agreement, but this 

house seems to be in compliance with it.  There are just a few dwellings in that area built in the 

mid-2000’s, which are ranch and split type, that have about 1,200 SF average footprint.  This house 

seems to be a relatively good match for the area.  An aerial photo of the area is attached for 

Council’s consideration.  According to the City Ordinance, the aesthetics, i.e. how the house fits 

into the locale to which it is being moved, is the main concern for the Council and a deciding factor 

for approval.  Approval shall be granted if council determines that the house fits into the 

neighborhood.  

 

At the January 8, 2019, meeting, the City Council called for a Public Hearing to be held on January 

23, 2019, regarding this application. 

 

Fiscal Impact: The applicant will be responsible for all direct costs related to this request to move dwelling into a 

residential district. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council close the public hearing. 

 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: To Move Dwelling into Residential District At 312 Warsaw Circle 

Background 

Information: 
Code Sections 18-56 through 18-62 of the City Ordinance outline the procedure for moving a 
house into the city limits.  The process includes an on-site inspection to confirm that a house is in 
good enough shape to be moved and a council approval after public hearing. 
 
The house to be moved to 312 Warsaw Circle is currently located in Milroy, MN.  It is a one story 
over basement 1,500 S.F. footprint house with a two-car attached garage built in 1968.  This 
house was inspected by Ray Henriksen, Building Services Coordinator, and found to be in good 
condition suitable for moving.  A photo, building diagram, and inspection report are attached.  
This house will be re-sided and reroofed prior to moving; the brick shown on photo will be 
removed.  The plan is to set this house on a newly built basement at a new location; at that time 
the entire house will be brought up to the current Building Code standards.  The site at Warsaw 
Circle seems to be adequate. 
 
The residential area where this house will be moved into does have a covenant agreement, but 
this house seems to be in compliance with it.  There are just a few dwellings in that area built in 
the mid-2000’s, which are ranch and split type, that have about 1,200 SF average footprint.  This 
house seems to be a relatively good match for the area.  An aerial photo of the area is attached 
for Council’s consideration.  According to the City Ordinance, the aesthetics, i.e. how the house 
fits into the locale to which it is being moved, is the main concern for the Council and a deciding 
factor for approval.  Approval shall be granted if council determines that the house fits into the 
neighborhood.  
 
At the January 8, 2019, meeting, the City Council called for a Public Hearing to be held on January 
23, 2019, regarding this application. 

Fiscal Impact: The applicant will be responsible for all direct costs related to this request to move dwelling into a 
residential district. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council approves the request of Mike Swalboski to move a dwelling into a residential 

district at 312 Warsaw Circle. 

 

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Approval of Consent Agenda 

Background 

Information: 

 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: the following consent agenda items be approved as presented. 

 

31



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Resolution regarding Charter FCC Form 394 – Assignment of Cable Television 

Franchise to Sprectrum Mid-America, LLC 

Background 

Information: 

On October 1, 2018, Charter Communications submitted to the City Form 394 - 

Application for Franchise Authority Consent to Assignment or Transfer of Control of 

Cable Television Franchise. In the Application, Charter has requested the City of 

Marshall's approval of the proposed pro forma transfer of control of Charter from CC 

VIII Operating, LLC to Spectrum Mid-America, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 

company (Spectrum). If the transaction is completed, Spectrum will thereafter hold 

the cable television franchise (Franchise) in the City of Marshall. 

Fiscal Impact: NA 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

NA 

Recommendations: Approval of the Resolution as presented. 

 

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of a Special Assessment Deferral 

Background 

Information: 

The City of Marshall Charter section 54.3 and Minn. Stat. §§ 435.193 through 435.195, senior 

citizens and retired disabled homeowners may defer special assessments levied against 

homestead property owned by the applicant if they meet the certain criteria. 

Leticia L Stroud filed application to defer a special assessment in the amount of $9,607.32 for her 

Homestead Property located at 300 East Lyon Street, Marshall, MN 56258 (27-224001-0). 

After review of the application, it has been determined that all criteria under the Marshall Charter 

and Minn. Statues have been met.  

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve the Special Assessment Deferral for Leticia Stroud for 300 East Main Street in the amount 

of 9,607.32. 

 

42



LEGAL NOTICE 
NOTICE OF DEFERRED SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 

 
 Notice is hereby given that the City of Marshall, Minnesota, did at its regular City 
Council Meeting on January 23, 2019 considered the application submitted by Leticia L. 
Stroud for the deferral of a special assessment pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 435.193 
through 435.195, which assessment was in the original amount of $12,009.14 for East 
Lyon Street Reconstruction Project (Z45) which includes sanitary sewer, watermain, 
storm sewer, driveway, sidewalk street and miscellaneous that  benefited the following 
described real estate, to-wit: 

Lot 1, Ertz Addition to the City of Marshall, MN 
(300 East Lyon Street; Parcel Number 27-224001-0) 

 
The City Council, after considering said application, did grant a deferral of said 

special assessment in the amount of $9,607.32 pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 435.193 
through 435.195 under the following conditions. 

 
 That the deferment of said payment of special assessments shall terminate and 
all amounts accumulated plus interest at the rate of 3.87% per annum from January 1, 
2020 on said assessment of $9,607.32 shall become due upon the occurrence of any of 
the following events: 
 

 The death of the owner (if the surviving spouse is not eligible for the deferment) 

 The sale, transfer, or subdivision of any part of the property 

 The loss of homestead status of the property 

 A determination by the City Council that requiring immediate or partial payment 
would no longer impose a hardship 

 No longer in active military status as defined by Minnesota Statute 190.05, 
subdivision 5b or 5c 

 
Dated this 23rd day of January 2019 
 
CITY OF MARSHALL     ATTESTED 

 
By: _______________________  By:__________________________ 

Mayor      City Clerk 

43



 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF LYON 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 23rd day of January 

2019 by Mayor Robert J. Byrnes and City Clerk Kyle Box respectively of the City of 

Marshall, Minnesota a municipal corporation under the laws of Minnesota, on behalf of 

the municipality. 

 

     ________________________________ 
     Notary Public 
 
     My Commission Expires: 
 
     ________________________________ 
 
 
 

      

44



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider authorization to declare vehicles as surplus property for the Police 

Department.   

Background 

Information: 

These vehicles have been abandoned or seized by the Marshall Police Department and 

have gone through the notification processes and required periods for disposal.  These 

vehicles will be auctioned on-line at the state site or will be taken to Alters for 

disposal. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: To declare surplus property for the Marshall Police Department. 

 

45



 

46



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Vacate Easements in Commerce Industrial Park – Call for Public Hearing on Resolution 
Authorizing the Vacation of Easements. 
 

Background 

Information: 

The City of Marshall is in the process of developing a new industrial area known as Commerce 
Industrial Park.  The area has been reconstructed to include a new street (Michigan Road 
extension), connection of Michigan to T.H. 68, utilities, and stormwater ponding and drainage 
areas throughout the subdivision.   
 
Because of the newly developed areas, it is necessary to replat the area.  The new plat will include 
revised developable properties, outlot areas, and new utility easement designations.   
 
It is necessary to vacate the utility easements shown on the attached resolution prior to the 
recording of Commerce Industrial Park Second Addition, previously approved by City Council.   
 
A map of the vacation area is attached.     
 
A Housing & Redevelopment Authority meeting will be scheduled on February 12, 2019, prior to 
the hearing for HRA review and approval. 
 
Prior to the public hearing and adoption of the resolution granting a petition for vacation, all 
utility companies will be contacted.   
 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council call for public hearing on the attached Resolution Authorizing the Vacation of 
Easements in Commerce Industrial Park to be held on February 12, 2019. 

 
 

47



48



49



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider an application for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Marshall Area 

Chamber of Commerce for February 21, 2019. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Marshall Area 

Chamber of Commerce for February 21, 2019 at Advanced Eye Care, Marshall, MN 

Fiscal Impact: $30.00 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: the approval of a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Marshall Area Chamber of 

Commerce for February 21, 2019 at Advanced Eye Care, Marshall, MN. 

 

50



51



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for Shades of the Past for June 1, 2019. 

Background 

Information: 

This LG220 application of Exempt Permit is for Shades of the Past for June 1, 2019 at 

Running’s Store, 1101 East Main Street, Marshall, Minnesota 

Fiscal Impact: There is no City fee for this permit. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Not acknowledge this permit. 

Recommendations: BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby (1) grants local unit of government 

approval to Shades of the Past to hold a raffle on June 1, 2019, at Running’s Store, 

1101 East Main Street, Marshall, Minnesota, (2) acknowledges the receipt of LG220 

Application of Exempt Permit, (3) waives the 30-day waiting period, and (4) authorizes 

and directs the appropriate city personnel to complete and sign the LG220 Application 

for Exempt Permit on behalf of the City of Marshall 

 

52



53



54



55



56



57



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider a venue change for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Holy Redeemer 

Church for March 23, 2019. 

Background 

Information: 

This application was approved on 1/8/19. The applicant is requested a venue change 

from Holy Redeemer to Bello Cucina. 

Fiscal Impact: $30.00 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: To approve the venue change of a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Holy 

Redeemer Church to use on March 23, 2019 at Bello Cucina 100 West College Dr, 

Marshall, Minnesota 

 

58



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider a venue change for a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for Holy 

Redeemer Church for March 23, 2019 

Background 

Information: 

This applicaton was approved on 1/8/19. The applicant is requesting a venue change 

from Holy Redeemer to Bello Cucina. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no City fee for this permit. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Not acknowledge this permit. 

Recommendations: To approve a venue, change of a LG220 Exempt Permit for Holy Redeemer Church to 

use on March 23, 2019 at Bello Cucina 100 West College Dr., Marshall, MN 

 

59



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Resolution Amending the 2019 Fee Schedule 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is the proposed amendments to the 2019 Fee Schedule. The Ways & Means Committee 

reviewed the amendments to the Fee Schedule at their meeting on January 22, 2019. Staff and 

Ways & Means Committee are recommending Council approval of amendments. 

Amendments are pertaining to the tax abatement application and Fire department fees.  The 

amendments are shown in the redlined Fee Schedule. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve Resolution Number XXXX, Second Series approving specific fees to be charged by the City 

of Marshall. 

 

60



 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER ________, SECOND SERIES 

RESOLUTION APPROVING SPECIFIC FEES TO BE CHARGED 

BY THE CITY OF MARSHALL 

 

WHEREAS, several sections of the City Code permit the Common Council to adopt by resolution, 

rules, regulations and permit fees which will be effective in the City. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the 2019 amended fee schedule is hereby approved for 

the designated services of the City of Marshall and shall be effective January 23, 2019. 

 

 

Passed and adopted by the City Council this 23
rd

 day of January 2019. 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Robert J. Byrnes 

Mayor of the City of Marshall 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________ 

Kyle Box 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Background 

Information: 

Staff encourages the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding 

these items if here are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be directed 

to Director of Public Works Glenn Olson at 537-6773 or Finance Director Karla Drown at 537-6763 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: That the following bills and project payments be authorized for payment 

 

80



   1/07/2019  4:15 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   1

PACKET:      06661 SEPECIAL CHECK

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  4560    ALCOHOL & GAMBLING ENFORCEMENT

          I-201901073033        2019 BUYERS CARD                 R  1/08/2019                     20.00CR  111382          20.00

 

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   1            0.00             20.00               20.00

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                  1            0.00             20.00               20.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0             TOTAL WARNINGS:   0

81



   1/07/2019  4:15 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   2

PACKET:      06661 SEPECIAL CHECK

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

                                                     ** POSTING PERIOD RECAP **

                                              FUND          PERIOD               AMOUNT

                                              -------------------------------------------

 

                                               609          1/2019                20.00CR

                                              ===========================================

                                               ALL                                20.00CR

82



   1/14/2019  2:23 PM                          DIRECT PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER                                   PAGE:  1

  PACKET:      06666  01/11/2019 Payroll Entrie

  VENDOR SET:  01     City of Marshall             **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK:        AP     REG AP

                                                            CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK           CHECK

 VENDOR   I.D.                  NAME                         TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

  1325                          ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877

          I-31 201901103071     ICMA DEFERRED COMP             R  1/14/2019                    180.00   111383

          I-31 201901103072     ICMA DEFERRED COMP             R  1/14/2019                    120.00   111383         300.00

 

  1757                          MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

          I-C12201901103071     #0014992937                    R  1/14/2019                    213.75   111384

          I-C12201901103072     #0014992937                    R  1/14/2019                    142.50   111384         356.25

 

  0159                          US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

          I-66C201901103071     GARN # 1029741183              R  1/14/2019                    138.39   111385

          I-66C201901103072     GARN # 1029741183              R  1/14/2019                     92.26   111385         230.65

 

83



   1/14/2019  2:23 PM                          DIRECT PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER                                   PAGE:  2

  PACKET:      06666  01/11/2019 Payroll Entrie

  VENDOR SET:  01     City of Marshall           *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK:        AP     REG AP

                                                             ITEM    ITEM                                 ITEM            ITEM

 VENDOR   I.D.                  NAME                         TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

  4805                          FURTHER

          I-5FH201901103071     EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000  D  1/14/2019                  2,970.96   000755

          I-5FH201901103072     EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000  D  1/14/2019                  1,633.54   000755

          I-5FV201901103071     EMPLOYER CONT FAM VEBA 5000    D  1/14/2019                    450.00   000755

          I-5FV201901103072     EMPLOYER CONT FAM VEBA 5000    D  1/14/2019                    300.00   000755

          I-5SH201901103071     EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 5000 D  1/14/2019                  1,087.49   000755

          I-5SH201901103072     EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 5000 D  1/14/2019                    725.01   000755

          I-5SV201901103071     EMPLOYER CONT SINGL VEBA 5000  D  1/14/2019                    437.50   000755

          I-5SV201901103072     EMPLOYER CONT SINGL VEBA 5000  D  1/14/2019                    291.69   000755

          I-HEC201901103071     EMPLOYEE HSA CONTRIBUTION      D  1/14/2019                  4,899.97   000755

          I-HEC201901103072     EMPLOYEE HSA CONTRIBUTION      D  1/14/2019                  3,266.67   000755      16,062.83

 

  1358                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

          I-T1 201901103071     FEDERAL W/H                    D  1/14/2019                 12,817.34   000756

          I-T1 201901103072     FEDERAL W/H                    D  1/14/2019                  8,544.94   000756

          I-T3 201901103071     SOCIAL SECURITY W/H            D  1/14/2019                 14,176.21   000756

          I-T3 201901103072     SOCIAL SECURITY W/H            D  1/14/2019                  9,451.31   000756

          I-T4 201901103071     MEDICARE W/H                   D  1/14/2019                  4,316.49   000756

          I-T4 201901103072     MEDICARE W/H                   D  1/14/2019                  2,878.05   000756      52,184.34

 

  3669                          MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYST

          I-27A201901103071     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  1/14/2019                    560.86   000757

          I-27A201901103072     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  1/14/2019                    373.92   000757

          I-27B201901103071     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  1/14/2019                    102.00   000757

          I-27B201901103072     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  1/14/2019                     68.00   000757

          I-27L201901103071     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  1/14/2019                    765.00   000757

          I-27L201901103072     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  1/14/2019                    510.00   000757

          I-27N201901103071     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  1/14/2019                  1,388.56   000757

          I-27N201901103072     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  1/14/2019                    925.74   000757

          I-27S201901103071     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  1/14/2019                    120.00   000757

          I-27S201901103072     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  1/14/2019                     80.00   000757

          I-27T201901103071     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN-TERM  D  1/14/2019                 21,834.80   000757

          I-27T201901103072     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN-TERM  D  1/14/2019                 14,556.54   000757

          I-36 201901103071     MNDCP - DEFERRED COMP          D  1/14/2019                    522.00   000757

          I-36 201901103072     MNDCP - DEFERRED COMP          D  1/14/2019                    348.00   000757

          I-36R201901103071     MNDCP - ROTH                   D  1/14/2019                    264.00   000757

          I-36R201901103072     MNDCP - ROTH                   D  1/14/2019                    176.00   000757      42,595.42

 

  1818                          MN REVENUE

          I-T2 201901103071     STATE W/H                      D  1/14/2019                  6,516.62   000758       6,516.62

 

  1818                          MN REVENUE

          I-T2 201901103072     STATE W/H                      D  1/14/2019                  4,344.44   000759       4,344.44

 

84



   1/14/2019  2:23 PM                          DIRECT PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER                                   PAGE:  3

  PACKET:      06666  01/11/2019 Payroll Entrie

  VENDOR SET:  01     City of Marshall           *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK:        AP     REG AP

                                                             ITEM    ITEM                                 ITEM            ITEM

 VENDOR   I.D.                  NAME                         TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

  2512                          NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT

          I-33 201901103071     USCM                           D  1/14/2019                    390.00   000760

          I-33 201901103072     USCM                           D  1/14/2019                    260.00   000760         650.00

 

  2513                          NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT-FIRE

          I-34 201901103071     USCM FIRE DEPT                 D  1/14/2019                     33.45   000761

          I-34 201901103072     USCM FIRE DEPT                 D  1/14/2019                     22.31   000761          55.76

 

  2028                          PERA OF MINNESOTA REG

          I-12 201901103071     PERA POLICE AND FIRE           D  1/14/2019                 10,798.81   000762

          I-12 201901103072     PERA POLICE AND FIRE           D  1/14/2019                  7,199.23   000762

          I-13 201901103071     PERA COORDINATED               D  1/14/2019                 17,024.95   000762

          I-13 201901103072     PERA COORDINATED               D  1/14/2019                 11,350.34   000762      46,373.33

 

  3443                          VALIC DEFERRED COMP

          I-35 201901103071     VALIC DEFERRED COMP            D  1/14/2019                    598.20   000763

          I-35 201901103072     VALIC DEFERRED COMP            D  1/14/2019                    398.80   000763

          I-35F201901103071     VALIC - FIRE DEPARTMENT        D  1/14/2019                     77.20   000763

          I-35F201901103072     VALIC - FIRE DEPARTMENT        D  1/14/2019                     51.48   000763

          I-35R201901103071     VALIC ROTH                     D  1/14/2019                    569.99   000763

          I-35R201901103072     VALIC ROTH                     D  1/14/2019                    380.01   000763       2,075.68

 

  6085                          VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE

          I-37D201901103071     VOYA DEFERRED                  D  1/14/2019                    180.00   000764

          I-37D201901103072     VOYA DEFERRED                  D  1/14/2019                    120.00   000764

          I-37R201901103071     VOYA ROTH PLAN                 D  1/14/2019                    369.00   000764

          I-37R201901103072     VOYA ROTH PLAN                 D  1/14/2019                    246.00   000764         915.00

 

                  * *  B A N K   T O T A L S  * *      NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   3            0.00            886.90              886.90

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                          10            0.00        171,773.42          171,773.42

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      BANK TOTALS:                     13            0.00        172,660.32          172,660.32

 

85



   1/14/2019  2:23 PM                          DIRECT PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER                                   PAGE:  4

  PACKET:      06666  01/11/2019 Payroll Entrie

  VENDOR SET:  01     City of Marshall           *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK:        ALL

 

                                                     ** REGISTER GRAND TOTALS *

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   3            0.00            886.90              886.90

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                          10            0.00        171,773.42          171,773.42

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                 13            0.00        172,660.32          172,660.32

                                                     ** POSTING PERIOD RECAP **

                                              FUND          PERIOD              AMOUNT

                                              -----------------------------------------

 

                                               101          1/2019           137,991.10CR

                                               211          1/2019             9,092.69CR

                                               258          1/2019             2,926.32CR

                                               270          1/2019             1,000.68CR

                                               602          1/2019            16,452.04CR

                                               609          1/2019             5,197.49CR

                                              ===========================================

                                               ALL                           172,660.32CR

 

TOTAL ERRORS:   0              TOTAL WARNINGS:   0

86



   1/17/2019  9:44 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   1

PACKET:      06679 RITE-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  5732    RITE

          I-201901163084        POS EQUIPMENT                    R  1/17/2019                  3,690.91CR  111424       3,690.91

 

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   1            0.00          3,690.91            3,690.91

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                  1            0.00          3,690.91            3,690.91

TOTAL ERRORS:   0             TOTAL WARNINGS:   0

87



   1/17/2019  9:44 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   2

PACKET:      06679 RITE-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

                                                     ** POSTING PERIOD RECAP **

                                              FUND          PERIOD               AMOUNT

                                              -------------------------------------------

 

                                               609          1/2019             3,690.91CR

                                              ===========================================

                                               ALL                             3,690.91CR

88



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   1

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  4549    A & B BUSINESS, INC

          I-IN574875            CTG544-01                        R  1/23/2019                    299.28CR  111425

          I-IN576845            CT2911-01                        R  1/23/2019                    350.40CR  111425         649.68

 

  5813    ACE HOME & HARDWARE

          I-82547               BIT SET                          R  1/23/2019                     24.99CR  111426

          I-83261               LUMBER                           R  1/23/2019                    195.98CR  111426

          I-83270               LUMBER                           R  1/23/2019                     44.36CR  111426

          I-84014               LADDER/BATTERIES                 R  1/23/2019                    110.98CR  111426

          I-84326               SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     36.17CR  111426

          I-84361               BATTERIES                        R  1/23/2019                     39.87CR  111426         452.35

 

  6128    ACTION CO LLC

          I-1263                SNOW REMOVAL AND HAULING         R  1/23/2019                  1,860.00CR  111427       1,860.00

 

  0567    ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC

          I-38528               1ST ASST. CHIEF HELMET           R  1/23/2019                    265.00CR  111428

          I-38693               THERMAL IMAGING CAMERA           R  1/23/2019                    499.00CR  111428         764.00

 

  5119    ALL FLAGS,LLC

          I-110109              FLAGS                            R  1/23/2019                    529.89CR  111429         529.89

 

  3761    AMERICAN BOTTLING CO.

          I-3892900344          .                                R  1/23/2019                    117.00CR  111430         117.00

 

  0658    AP DESIGN

          I-69493               SET UP CHG                       R  1/23/2019                     50.00CR  111431

          I-69494-1             UNIFORMS                         R  1/23/2019                     36.00CR  111431

          I-69750               UNIFORM                          R  1/23/2019                    176.00CR  111431

          I-69846               ADVERTISING                      R  1/23/2019                  2,157.50CR  111431

          I-69868               NAME PLATE ENGRAVING             R  1/23/2019                     15.00CR  111431

          I-69878               CITY APPRECIATION EVENT          R  1/23/2019                     15.00CR  111431

          I-69917               SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                    156.43CR  111431       2,605.93

 

  0630    ARCTIC GLACIER

          I-1946900406          .                                R  1/23/2019                     50.14CR  111432          50.14

 

  0629    ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY

          I-011331              FILTER SKID LOADER               R  1/23/2019                     49.93CR  111433

          I-02NV010563          ANTI FREEZE/SHOP TOWELS          R  1/23/2019                     26.57CR  111433          76.50

 

  5447    ARTISAN BEER COMPANY

          C-444925              .                                R  1/23/2019                     89.85    111434

          I-3314783             .                                R  1/23/2019                    624.85CR  111434

          I-3316419             .                                R  1/23/2019                    515.80CR  111434

          I-3317638             .                                R  1/23/2019                    705.45CR  111434       1,756.25

 

89



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   2

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  5506    BADGER GRAPHIC SYSTEMS

          I-1658219             2018 TAX FORMS                   R  1/23/2019                    314.93CR  111435         314.93

 

  5327    BAUMANN, ADAM

          I-201901093034        BCA MARCOTICS INVEST TRAINING    R  1/23/2019                     79.00CR  111436          79.00

 

  0688    BELLBOY CORPORATION

          C-0098804000          .                                R  1/23/2019                     40.20    111437

          I-0067864600          .                                R  1/23/2019                    730.80CR  111437

          I-0098870700          .                                R  1/23/2019                    337.86CR  111437

          I-098804900           .                                R  1/23/2019                    653.29CR  111437

          I-67667900            .                                R  1/23/2019                  2,129.75CR  111437       3,811.50

 

  0689    BEND RITE FABRICATION INC

          I-40569               SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     82.24CR  111438

          I-40666               SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                      9.13CR  111438          91.37

 

  0699    BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS

          I-039908              .                                R  1/23/2019                  1,225.00CR  111439

          I-040095              .                                R  1/23/2019                  8,230.43CR  111439

          I-040658              .                                R  1/23/2019                  4,337.13CR  111439

          I-040955              .                                R  1/23/2019                  6,313.59CR  111439

          I-041748              .                                R  1/23/2019                 10,890.45CR  111439      30,996.60

 

  5726    BOLLIG, MARK

          I-201901093035        UNIFORM CLOTHING                 R  1/23/2019                    103.00CR  111440         103.00

 

  0724    BOLTON & MENK INC

          I-0227359             LEGIO FIELD STORM STUDY          R  1/23/2019                  5,818.00CR  111441       5,818.00

 

  0018    BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY

          I-916781867           PRINTER TAPE                     R  1/23/2019                     49.98CR  111442

          I-916861866           SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     38.78CR  111442

          I-916864314           LABEL MAKER                      R  1/23/2019                    138.81CR  111442

          I-916870638           SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     33.24CR  111442         260.81

 

  4457    BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

          I-1080907001          .                                R  1/23/2019                    246.00CR  111443

          I-1080907002          .                                R  1/23/2019                  8,419.09CR  111443

          I-1080907003          .                                R  1/23/2019                  2,667.82CR  111443

          I-1080909798          .                                R  1/23/2019                  1,102.95CR  111443

          I-1080913607          .                                R  1/23/2019                    126.10CR  111443

          I-1080913608          .                                R  1/23/2019                  4,639.75CR  111443

          I-1080913609          .                                R  1/23/2019                    448.00CR  111443      17,649.71

 

90



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   3

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  2431    BUELTEL-MOSENG LAND SURVEYING, INC

          I-201901093038        SURVEY HESS CONTRACT PKWY III    R  1/23/2019                    350.00CR  111444         350.00

 

  0774    BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION

          I-520996              CJDN FEE                         R  1/23/2019                    630.00CR  111445         630.00

 

  6217    C & B OPERATIONS, LLC

          I-10117992            BRUSHES FOR 60" BROOM            R  1/23/2019                    600.00CR  111446         600.00

 

  0799    CARLOS CREEK WINERY

          I-16673               .                                R  1/23/2019                    624.00CR  111447         624.00

 

  0810    CARROWS MARSHALL CLEANERS

          I-201901103073        STEAM TABLE RUNNERS              R  1/23/2019                     13.95CR  111448          13.95

 

  0815    CATTOOR OIL COMPANY INC

          I-6257                DEF FLUID #12                    R  1/23/2019                     11.37CR  111449

          I-9604                #6 DEF FLUID                     R  1/23/2019                     11.15CR  111449          22.52

 

  0832    CGMC, TREASURER

          I-201901093051        2019 CGMC VOL. ASSESSMENT        R  1/23/2019                  4,830.00CR  111450       4,830.00

 

  1       CHARTER COMM

          I-CHS-57032           SNOW REMOVAL DMG                 R  1/23/2019                  1,504.77CR  111451       1,504.77

 

  0836    CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

          I-201901093060        01/01/19-01/31/19 TV SERVICE     R  1/23/2019                     87.16CR  111452

          I-201901093061        01/01/19-01/31/19 PROGRAMMING    R  1/23/2019                     11.99CR  111452          99.15

 

  5121    COLE PAPERS INC

          I-9504577             COPY PAPER                       R  1/23/2019                  1,855.60CR  111453       1,855.60

 

  0875    COMPUTER MAN INC

          I-280016              SERVICES/PRINTER INK             R  1/23/2019                  1,226.05CR  111454       1,226.05

 

  0934    D & G EXCAVATING INC

          I-80804               SNOW HAULING                     R  1/23/2019                  1,950.00CR  111455

          I-80816               SNOW HAULING                     R  1/23/2019                    250.00CR  111455

          I-80852               SNOW HAULING                     R  1/23/2019                    725.00CR  111455

          I-80876               SNOW HAULING                     R  1/23/2019                  1,350.00CR  111455       4,275.00

 

  1       D Huber

          I-201901113077        Employee Recognition             R  1/23/2019                    150.00CR  111456         150.00

 

91



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   4

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  1       D HUBER

          I-201901113078        RECOGITION                       R  1/23/2019                    250.00CR  111457         250.00

 

  3819    DACOTAH PAPER CO

          C-9201                SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     18.64    111458

          I-63130               CLEANING SUPPLIES                R  1/23/2019                    475.09CR  111458

          I-66235               CURLING CARTS                    R  1/23/2019                  1,003.40CR  111458

          I-66236               BRUSHES FOR FLOOR SCRUBBER       R  1/23/2019                    416.68CR  111458

          I-680257              SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     56.05CR  111458

          I-78872               PADS FLOOR CLEANER               R  1/23/2019                    115.28CR  111458

          I-96798               EQUIPMENT REPAIR                 R  1/23/2019                    216.63CR  111458       2,264.49

 

  3845    DAKOTA FLUID POWER INC.

          I-6653358             OSHKOSH BLOWER FUEL HOSE         R  1/23/2019                     52.62CR  111459          52.62

 

  5994    DISTRIBUTED WEBSITE CORP

          I-42147               R SCHOOL TODAY PROGRAM RENEWAL   R  1/23/2019                  5,567.00CR  111460       5,567.00

 

  1000    DLT SOLUTIONS

          I-4724912B            AUTO CAD RENEWAL                 R  1/23/2019                  7,409.85CR  111461       7,409.85

 

  5535    DOCKENDORF EQUIPMENT CO, INC

          I-483015              FUEL TANK IN GROUND CAP          R  1/23/2019                     55.65CR  111462

          I-483065              FUEL TANK IN GROUND CAP          R  1/23/2019                     55.65CR  111462         111.30

 

  5731    DOLL DISTRIBUTING

          C-555359              DOLL DISTRIBUTING                R  1/23/2019                     56.90    111463

          C-584094              .                                R  1/23/2019                     50.41    111463

          C-587941              .                                R  1/23/2019                      4.13    111463

          C-587942              .                                R  1/23/2019                    126.00    111463

          C-931316              .                                R  1/23/2019                     30.30    111463

          I-584093              .                                R  1/23/2019                  9,823.65CR  111463

          I-585086              .                                R  1/23/2019                  2,024.35CR  111463

          I-587940              .                                R  1/23/2019                  8,578.50CR  111463

          I-589392              .                                R  1/23/2019                  5,156.55CR  111463

          I-592201              .                                R  1/23/2019                  8,561.90CR  111463      33,877.21

 

  0375    DUBS, SHEILA

          I-201901093054        MPELRA SEMINAR                   R  1/23/2019                    130.00CR  111464         130.00

 

  5651    ELECTRO-CHEMICAL DEVICES INC

          I-67558               2 ORP PROBLES                    R  1/23/2019                    665.85CR  111465         665.85

 

92



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   5

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  6248    ENGAN ASSOCIATES P.A.

          I-2018-174            PHASE ONE CITY HALL              R  1/23/2019                  2,000.00CR  111466       2,000.00

 

  1090    FASTENAL COMPANY

          I-65172               HELI COIL SET                    R  1/23/2019                     64.81CR  111467

          I-94953               HAND CLEANER                     R  1/23/2019                     28.28CR  111467

          I-94956               REPLACE TOOLS LOST IN SW FIRE    R  1/23/2019                    379.99CR  111467

          I-95156               SANDER BELTS                     R  1/23/2019                     63.41CR  111467

          I-95214               SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     96.74CR  111467         633.23

 

  1145    FREMONT INDUSTRIES INC

          I-2019-41368-00       POLYMER                          R  1/23/2019                  1,935.00CR  111468       1,935.00

 

  1158    GALLS INC

          I-011564242           UNIFORMS                         R  1/23/2019                     66.00CR  111469

          I-011589065           UNIFORMS                         R  1/23/2019                    254.97CR  111469

          I-011589066           UNIFORM                          R  1/23/2019                     66.00CR  111469

          I-011619712           UNIFORM                          R  1/23/2019                     63.12CR  111469         450.09

 

  6145    GARY L FISCHLER & ASSOCIATES

          I-10979               PROF SERVICES                    R  1/23/2019                    625.00CR  111470         625.00

 

  1199    GRAHAM TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

          I-9313430             BLADE FRONT TIRES                R  1/23/2019                  2,438.88CR  111471

          I-9313439             TIRES SQUAD #4                   R  1/23/2019                    544.08CR  111471       2,982.96

 

  6127    GRANDVIEW VALLEY WINERY, INC

          I-12887               .                                R  1/23/2019                    924.00CR  111472         924.00

 

  1247    HARTS HEATING & REFRIGERATION INC

          I-25910               SERVICE                          R  1/23/2019                     43.32CR  111473          43.32

 

  1256    HAWKINS INC

          I-4423693             FERRIC                           R  1/23/2019                  5,135.66CR  111474       5,135.66

 

  1271    HENLE PRINTING COMPANY

          I-157811              MCS 2019 W/S BROCHURE            R  1/23/2019                  5,225.04CR  111475

          I-158021              BOUND BOOKS                      R  1/23/2019                      7.50CR  111475

          I-158061              BUSINESS CARDS - TARA ONKEN      R  1/23/2019                     81.07CR  111475

          I-158072              MCS 2019 W/S BROCHURE POSTAGE    R  1/23/2019                  1,075.90CR  111475       6,389.51

 

  3969    LOUWAGIE, RAYMOND

          I-457                 IMPELLER HWY 23 PUMP #4          R  1/23/2019                    641.00CR  111476         641.00

 

93



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   6

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  1311    HYVEE FOOD STORES INC

          C-4867323167          DUPLICATE OYMT                   R  1/23/2019                     19.26    111477

          I-4884388914          RETIREMENT                       R  1/23/2019                     13.55CR  111477

          I-4886221007          RETIREMENT                       R  1/23/2019                     86.97CR  111477

          I-5826971358          PROGRAMMING                      R  1/23/2019                     45.89CR  111477         127.15

 

  5017    JIM'S CLOTHING & SPORTING GOODS

          I-105055              ICE SKATE LACES                  R  1/23/2019                    143.76CR  111478         143.76

 

  1399    JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY

          C-517669              .                                R  1/23/2019                    150.65    111479

          I-1184470             .                                R  1/23/2019                  6,921.68CR  111479

          I-1184471             .                                R  1/23/2019                  2,559.00CR  111479

          I-1184472             .                                R  1/23/2019                    123.00CR  111479

          I-1188639             .                                R  1/23/2019                  4,490.50CR  111479

          I-1188640             .                                R  1/23/2019                    700.00CR  111479

          I-1190015             .                                R  1/23/2019                  4,075.14CR  111479

          I-1190016             .                                R  1/23/2019                  1,072.90CR  111479

          I-1194463             .                                R  1/23/2019                  4,974.52CR  111479

          I-1194464             .                                R  1/23/2019                  5,299.80CR  111479      30,065.89

 

  1417    KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED

          I-201901103075        GENERAL MATTERS                  R  1/23/2019                    629.00CR  111480         629.00

 

  5095    KIBBLE EQUIPMENT

          C-1717094             RETURN                           R  1/23/2019                    286.79    111481

          I-1717006             PTO SHAFT 48" BLOWER             R  1/23/2019                    291.64CR  111481           4.85

 

  5138    L & A SYSTEMS, LLC

          I-4258                SVC CAMERAS                      R  1/23/2019                     85.00CR  111482          85.00

 

  1483    LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INS TRUST

          I-13489               WC00066000                       R  1/23/2019                    894.66CR  111483

          I-13534               WC0071192                        R  1/23/2019                    126.32CR  111483       1,020.98

 

  1508    LOCKWOOD MOTORS INC.

          I-CW566281121800      CAR WASH                         R  1/23/2019                     40.00CR  111484          40.00

 

  1552    LYON COUNTY RECORDER

          I-201915-1            SUBSCRIPTON - LAREDO             R  1/23/2019                     50.00CR  111485          50.00

 

  1555    LYON LINCOLN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC

          I-201901093067        11/29/18-12/31/18 SERVICE        R  1/23/2019                     43.62CR  111486          43.62

 

94



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   7

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  6292    MADDEN, GALANTER, HANSEN, LLP

          I-201901093049        NEGOTIATIONS                     R  1/23/2019                    422.90CR  111487         422.90

 

  1604    MARSHALL AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

          I-521                 2018 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION EVNT   R  1/23/2019                    100.00CR  111488

          I-523A                SURVEY MONKEY                    R  1/23/2019                    384.00CR  111488         484.00

 

  1616    MARSHALL CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU

          I-201901103076        1/19 SRASC SERV. AGREEMENT       R  1/23/2019                  7,000.00CR  111489       7,000.00

 

  1623    MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, INC

          I-049186              2018 NOVEMBER BILLING            R  1/23/2019                    680.37CR  111490

          I-050120              12/18 CLASSIFIEDS & LEGALS       R  1/23/2019                    859.98CR  111490       1,540.35

 

  1637    MARSHALL PUBLIC SCHOOLS

          I-11191               10/11/12 DE EXPENSES             R  1/23/2019                 12,902.40CR  111491      12,902.40

 

  3545    MARSHALL RADIO

          I-201901163086        ADVERISING                       R  1/23/2019                     42.99CR  111492          42.99

 

  1649    MARSHALL TRUCK SALVAGE INC.

          I-62036               WELDER GAS                       R  1/23/2019                     79.98CR  111493          79.98

 

  4611    MARTIN TRUCKING

          I-02186423            12/18 SVC                        R  1/23/2019                  3,356.90CR  111494       3,356.90

 

  1680    MCEA EXECUTIVE OFFICE

          I-201901093053        MCEA YEARLY DUES                 R  1/23/2019                    538.00CR  111495         538.00

 

  1794    MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS

          I-782441              JAN MONTHLY SERVICE              R  1/23/2019                    147.64CR  111496

          I-785276              YEARLY INSPECTIONS OF ELEVATOR   R  1/23/2019                  2,100.00CR  111496       2,247.64

 

  4980    MENARDS INC

          I-32018                SUPPLIES                        R  1/23/2019                     84.98CR  111497

          I-32313               ACCOUNTABILITY BOARDS            R  1/23/2019                     21.87CR  111497

          I-32404               SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     11.75CR  111497

          I-32770               STEP LADDER                      R  1/23/2019                    100.99CR  111497

          I-32798               SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     44.93CR  111497

          I-32939               SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     65.98CR  111497

          I-33016               SHOP VAC & FILTERS               R  1/23/2019                    219.59CR  111497

          I-33076               SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     31.97CR  111497         582.06

 

95



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   8

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  5998    MIAMA

          I-INV_68              2019 MEMBERSHIP                  R  1/23/2019                    200.00CR  111498         200.00

 

  1774    MN DEPT OF LABOR AND INDUST

          I-201901093066        QUARTERLY SURCHARGE 4/4 12/18    R  1/23/2019                  2,448.77CR  111499       2,448.77

 

  4095    MN DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

          I-M-97060             HAZ CHEM INVENTORY               R  1/23/2019                     25.00CR  111500          25.00

 

  1002    MN DNR

          I-1993-4074 2019      MN DNR PERMIT                    R  1/23/2019                    140.00CR  111501         140.00

 

  3555    MN DOT

          I-P00009806           12/18 MATERIAL TEST & INSPECT    R  1/23/2019                  2,876.35CR  111502       2,876.35

 

  1859    MOCIC

          I-43009-702           DUES                             R  1/23/2019                    150.00CR  111503         150.00

 

  1864    MONTES ELECTRIC INC

          I-17762               GARAGE DOOR HOOK UP              R  1/23/2019                     62.78CR  111504

          I-17817               ELECTRICAL AT COMPLEX            R  1/23/2019                     60.00CR  111504

          I-17819               ELECTRICAL @ COMPLEX             R  1/23/2019                     60.00CR  111504         182.78

 

  1877    MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

          I-169302              SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     90.28CR  111505          90.28

 

  1945    NORMS GTC

          I-90414               CAT 140                          R  1/23/2019                     10.14CR  111506

          I-90594               EQUIP BULBS/WIPERS               R  1/23/2019                     63.93CR  111506

          I-90595               EQUIP VEHICLE FILTERS            R  1/23/2019                    322.86CR  111506

          I-90608               STARTER FOR 2007 F150 PICKUP     R  1/23/2019                    143.99CR  111506

          I-90652               ANTI FREEZE                      R  1/23/2019                     65.70CR  111506

          I-90653               #6 LIGHT BULB                    R  1/23/2019                     26.98CR  111506

          I-90696               2003 GMC                         R  1/23/2019                     34.99CR  111506         668.59

 

  1986    NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, INC

          I-118729              TRUCK REPAIR                     R  1/23/2019                    390.45CR  111507

          I-118806              REPAIRS TO DUMP TRUCK            R  1/23/2019                  1,054.75CR  111507

          I-349801              ANTI FREEZE                      R  1/23/2019                     59.70CR  111507       1,504.90

 

  1958    NORTHERN BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC

          I-358093-0            SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     44.67CR  111508

          I-360023-0            SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                    221.64CR  111508

          I-361303-0            CHAIR MAT                        R  1/23/2019                    119.98CR  111508         386.29

 

96



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   9

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  3809    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC

          I-1538-183499         TRACTOR 7410 BULB                R  1/23/2019                      9.82CR  111509           9.82

 

  5891    ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

          I-1854401-0           SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                    430.99CR  111510

          I-1855707-0           SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                    295.98CR  111510

          I-1859659             LABEL WRITER LABELS              R  1/23/2019                     44.01CR  111510         770.98

 

  2019    PAUSTIS & SONS

          I-36109               .                                R  1/23/2019                  7,218.46CR  111511

          I-36741               .                                R  1/23/2019                    480.00CR  111511       7,698.46

 

  2026    PEPSI COLA BOTTLING OF PIPESTONE MN INC

          I-2153466             .                                R  1/23/2019                     82.95CR  111512

          I-2156716             .                                R  1/23/2019                     35.55CR  111512         118.50

 

  2036    PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC

          C-316474              .                                R  1/23/2019                      4.08    111513

          C-316475              .                                R  1/23/2019                      6.47    111513

          C-316476              .                                R  1/23/2019                     10.94    111513

          C-316477              .                                R  1/23/2019                      7.42    111513

          C-316478              .                                R  1/23/2019                     19.75    111513

          C-316479              .                                R  1/23/2019                      8.00    111513

          C-316480              .                                R  1/23/2019                      7.69    111513

          C-316481              .                                R  1/23/2019                     51.60    111513

          I-2479763             .                                R  1/23/2019                 16,950.44CR  111513

          I-2479764             .                                R  1/23/2019                  5,475.79CR  111513

          I-2483276             .                                R  1/23/2019                  1,707.40CR  111513

          I-2483277             .                                R  1/23/2019                  2,357.75CR  111513

          I-2486546             .                                R  1/23/2019                  8,756.32CR  111513

          I-2486547             .                                R  1/23/2019                    833.40CR  111513      35,965.15

 

  *VOID*  VOID CHECK                                             V  1/23/2019                              111514  **VOID**

 

  2037    PHOTOWORKS

          I-471169              D VIERSTRAETE B&W PHOTO          R  1/23/2019                      7.50CR  111515           7.50

 

  2049    PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL INC

          I-6150447             SUPPLIES                         R  1/23/2019                     39.27CR  111516          39.27

 

  3557    POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC.

          I-680041392           644 K LOADER TIRE                R  1/23/2019                     20.00CR  111517

          I-680041433           TIRES FOR 2015 DODGE             R  1/23/2019                    648.00CR  111517         668.00

 

97



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:  10

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  2064    POWERPLAN

          I-P57681              WINDOW PANE JD BLADE             R  1/23/2019                    579.13CR  111518

          I-W16811              CAB MOISTER ACCUMLATOR           R  1/23/2019                    688.66CR  111518       1,267.79

 

  6166    PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC

          I-151155              TOW & STORAGE                    R  1/23/2019                     95.00CR  111519

          I-151349              TOW & STORAGE                    R  1/23/2019                     95.00CR  111519

          I-15306               TOW AND STORAGE                  R  1/23/2019                    175.00CR  111519         365.00

 

  2096    QUARNSTROM & DOERING, PA

          I-201901093037        RECORDING & ST DEED PKWY III     R  1/23/2019                     62.50CR  111520

          I-71140               LEGAL FEES                       R  1/23/2019                    472.50CR  111520

          I-71229               HELENA RELOCATION                R  1/23/2019                    100.00CR  111520

          I-71233               COMM IND PARK 2ND                R  1/23/2019                  1,200.00CR  111520

          I-71234               Z64 SARATOGA                     R  1/23/2019                    500.00CR  111520

          I-71235               Z67 MICH/SUPERIOR                R  1/23/2019                  1,200.00CR  111520

          I-M007-047, 71223     BLOCK 2 DEVELOPMENT              R  1/23/2019                    175.00CR  111520

          I-M007-054            PRKWY 3 - HESS                   R  1/23/2019                     62.50CR  111520

          I-M007-055, 71226     ACTION MNFING SITE EXPANSION     R  1/23/2019                    847.00CR  111520

          I-M161-100,71245      SARATOGA PED OVERPASS            R  1/23/2019                  1,150.00CR  111520

          I-M2180-100,S71231    PURCHASE FROM RALCO              R  1/23/2019                    320.00CR  111520

          I-MOO-053, 71224      PRKW 2 LOT SALE- JM DEVELOP      R  1/23/2019                     87.50CR  111520       6,177.00

 

  4112    RDO EQUIPMENT CO.

          I-P57772              644 K JD LOADER                  R  1/23/2019                     58.38CR  111521

          I-P57790              644 K LOADER EDGES               R  1/23/2019                  1,199.94CR  111521       1,258.32

 

  6135    SCHUELKE, JOSEPH  dba

          I-63                  SNOW HAULING                     R  1/23/2019                    855.00CR  111522         855.00

 

  6355    REVIZE, LLC

          I-7566                WEBSITE                          R  1/23/2019                  6,250.00CR  111523       6,250.00

 

  2156    RH SEALCOATING & .

          I-201901093056        LIBRARY SNOW HAULING             R  1/23/2019                    142.50CR  111524

          I-201901093057        SNOW HAULING                     R  1/23/2019                    570.00CR  111524

          I-201901093058        SNOW HAULING                     R  1/23/2019                  1,045.00CR  111524       1,757.50

 

  5759    ROBERT R SCHROEDER CONSTRUCTION INC

          I-201901163087        #11 FINAL, Y62, SARATOGA         R  1/23/2019                 61,205.13CR  111525      61,205.13

 

  2201    RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC

          I-4569512             DIESEL NOZZLE                    R  1/23/2019                     89.99CR  111526

          I-4572251             HITCH PINS                       R  1/23/2019                     19.98CR  111526         109.97

 

98



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:  11

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  5838    SCHEDULESPLUS LLC

          I-1523                REGISTRATION PROGRAM             R  1/23/2019                    720.00CR  111527         720.00

 

  2253    SEELYE PLASTICS INC

          I-0261623             TUBING                           R  1/23/2019                    598.79CR  111528

          I-0262445             TUBING                           R  1/23/2019                     94.30CR  111528         693.09

 

  6251    SHRED RIGHT

          I-325569              SHRED DOCS                       R  1/23/2019                     15.00CR  111529          15.00

 

  3495    SMSU

          I-00206990            INTERNET FEES                    R  1/23/2019                    250.00CR  111530         250.00

 

  4855    SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN

          I-1769012             .                                R  1/23/2019                  6,936.27CR  111531

          I-1769014             .                                R  1/23/2019                  2,473.30CR  111531

          I-1773059             .                                R  1/23/2019                  5,486.17CR  111531

          I-1773060             .                                R  1/23/2019                  1,047.46CR  111531

          I-1773061             .                                R  1/23/2019                  1,084.55CR  111531

          I-5038886             .                                R  1/23/2019                  6,190.55CR  111531

          I-5038887             .                                R  1/23/2019                    592.00CR  111531

          I-5039189             .                                R  1/23/2019                  2,798.75CR  111531

          I-5039190             .                                R  1/23/2019                  1,264.30CR  111531      27,873.35

 

  4887    SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA REGIONAL RADIO BOARD

          I-2019-2              RADIO BOARD DUES/FEES            R  1/23/2019                  1,986.00CR  111532       1,986.00

 

  6324    HOOK, MATT

          I-1225                PEST CONTROL                     R  1/23/2019                     50.00CR  111533          50.00

 

  2351    STAR TRIBUNE

          I-201901093062        2019 SUBSCRIPTION                R  1/23/2019                    333.84CR  111534         333.84

 

  6315    STEVE'S CURLING SUPPLIES

          I-A4124               SET OF CURLING STONES            R  1/23/2019                  5,108.31CR  111535       5,108.31

 

  6137    TEIGS LAWN CARE & LANDSCAPING, LLC

          I-201901093040        WALK BRIDGES SNOW REMOVAL        R  1/23/2019                    270.00CR  111536

          I-201901093041        501 EAST MAIN SNOW REMOVAL       R  1/23/2019                     30.00CR  111536

          I-201901093042        SIDEWALK SNOW REMOVAL            R  1/23/2019                     50.00CR  111536

          I-201901093043        SIDWALK SNOW REMOVAL             R  1/23/2019                     40.00CR  111536

          I-201901093044        400 VILLAGE DRIVE SNOW REMOVAL   R  1/23/2019                     40.00CR  111536

          I-201901093045        1303 SIDEWALK SNOW REMOVAL       R  1/23/2019                     60.00CR  111536

          I-201901093046        SIDEWALK SNOW REMOVAL            R  1/23/2019                     85.00CR  111536         575.00

 

99



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:  12

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  6351    THE DAILY GRIND MARSHALL LLC

          I-201901093050        PROGRAMMING                      R  1/23/2019                     30.00CR  111537          30.00

 

  2428    TITAN MACHINERY

          I-11900102            FUEL CAP - 321F                  R  1/23/2019                     44.75CR  111538          44.75

 

  6156    TRUE BRANDS

          I-425768              .                                R  1/23/2019                     80.88CR  111539

          I-436061              .                                R  1/23/2019                    109.49CR  111539

          I-439274              .                                R  1/23/2019                     67.08CR  111539

          I-440536              .                                R  1/23/2019                     69.98CR  111539

          I-441699              .                                R  1/23/2019                    124.18CR  111539         451.61

 

  6126    UNITED COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP

          I-201901113079        UCAP BUSESS 201B                 R  1/23/2019                 31,985.00CR  111540      31,985.00

 

  6350    VAG USA, LLC

          I-439031212           CHECK VALVUES HWY 23 LIFT        R  1/23/2019                  1,679.71CR  111541       1,679.71

 

  5733    VAST BROADBAND

          I-001744201-0119      01/06-02/05/19                   R  1/23/2019                    337.76CR  111542

          I-002685901-0119      01/08-02/07/19                   R  1/23/2019                     84.40CR  111542

          I-005489701-0119      01/08-02/07/19                   R  1/23/2019                    106.95CR  111542

          I-015038501-0119      01/08-02/07/19                   R  1/23/2019                     61.94CR  111542

          I-015038601-0119      01/06-02/05/19                   R  1/23/2019                     59.13CR  111542

          I-015044201-0119      01/06-02/05/19                   R  1/23/2019                    116.90CR  111542

          I-015082101-01/19     01/06-02/05/19                   R  1/23/2019                    288.20CR  111542

          I-015511601-0119      01/11-02/10/19                   R  1/23/2019                    191.04CR  111542

          I-015790801-0119      01/06-02/05/19                   R  1/23/2019                     14.49CR  111542

          I-201901093047        12/30/18 TELEPHONE               R  1/23/2019                    173.04CR  111542

          I-201901093048        12/22/18 TV SERVICE              R  1/23/2019                    112.55CR  111542       1,546.40

 

  *VOID*  VOID CHECK                                             V  1/23/2019                              111543  **VOID**

 

  4489    VERIZON WIRELESS

          I-201901103074        12/02/18-01/01/19                R  1/23/2019                     49.04CR  111544

          I-9820876961          11/24/18-12/23/18                R  1/23/2019                     35.01CR  111544

          I-9821837774          12/09/18-01/08/19                R  1/23/2019                    480.22CR  111544         564.27

 

  2538    VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY

          C-821858              .                                R  1/23/2019                     18.70    111545

          I-2265740             .                                R  1/23/2019                    228.00CR  111545

          I-2275617             .                                R  1/23/2019                    343.75CR  111545         553.05

 

100



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:  13

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  4594    VINOCUPIA

          I-0223527-IN          .                                R  1/23/2019                    472.00CR  111546

          I-0223978-IN          .                                R  1/23/2019                  1,602.00CR  111546       2,074.00

 

  4220    WEBTOMIX

          I-51658               STUDIO ONE WEBSITE HOSTING       R  1/23/2019                    279.90CR  111547

          I-51660               WEBSITE MAINTENANCE              R  1/23/2019                    562.50CR  111547         842.40

 

  2605    WINE MERCHANTS

          I-7216018             .                                R  1/23/2019                  2,800.00CR  111548

          I-7217799             .                                R  1/23/2019                  2,537.00CR  111548       5,337.00

 

  2632    ZIEGLER INC

          I-PC040322208         OSHKOSH PLOW EDGES               R  1/23/2019                  1,544.82CR  111549

          I-PC0403222209        CAT BLADE HOSE CLIPS             R  1/23/2019                      4.92CR  111549       1,549.74

 

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                 123            0.00        435,122.13          435,122.13

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      VOID CHECKS:                      2            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                125            0.00        435,122.13          435,122.13

101



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:  14

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                     ERROR LISTING

CHECK # VENDOR    NAME                       PAGE ERROR MESSAGE                             NOTES

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

111477  01-1311   HYVEE FOOD STORES INC         6 CHECK DATE < ITEM DATE                    TRAN NO#: I-4884388914

111477  01-1311   HYVEE FOOD STORES INC         6 CHECK DATE < ITEM DATE                    TRAN NO#: I-4886221007

111477  01-1311   HYVEE FOOD STORES INC         6 CHECK DATE < ITEM DATE                    TRAN NO#: I-5826971358

111490  01-1623   MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, INC     7 CHECK DATE < ITEM DATE                    TRAN NO#: I-050120

111492  01-3545   MARSHALL RADIO                7 CHECK DATE < ITEM DATE                    TRAN NO#: I-201901163086

111494  01-4611   MARTIN TRUCKING               7 CHECK DATE < ITEM DATE                    TRAN NO#: I-02186423

111482  01-5138   L & A SYSTEMS, LLC            6 CHECK DATE < ITEM DATE                    TRAN NO#: I-4258

TOTAL ERRORS:   0             TOTAL WARNINGS:   7

102



   1/17/2019 10:00 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:  15

PACKET:      06677 Regular Payments-2019

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

                                                     ** POSTING PERIOD RECAP **

                                              FUND          PERIOD               AMOUNT

                                              -------------------------------------------

 

                                               101          1/2019           102,292.52CR

                                               206          1/2019                87.50CR

                                               207          1/2019               475.00CR

                                               208          1/2019             1,874.57CR

                                               240          1/2019            12,902.40CR

                                               258          1/2019            16,684.25CR

                                               428          1/2019            62,355.13CR

                                               462          1/2019               942.81CR

                                               475          1/2019             3,633.54CR

                                               494          1/2019             2,000.00CR

                                               495          1/2019               175.00CR

                                               602          1/2019            18,387.13CR

                                               609          1/2019           207,464.79CR

                                               630          1/2019             5,847.49CR

                                              ===========================================

                                               ALL                           435,122.13CR

103



 1-17-2019 10:16 AM                                      A/P PAYMENT REGISTER                                          PAGE:     1

PACKET:      06676 EFT Payments-2018

VENDOR SET:  01

                                                           VENDOR SEQUENCE

VENDOR    ITEM NO#     DESCRIPTION                  BANK     EFT    STAT   DUE  DT          GROSS          PAYMENT     OUTSTANDING

                                                            DATE/#         DISC DT         BALANCE        DISCOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIE

   I 201901093036       71-0831-00 ARMY COE PYM     AP               E    1/17/2019          98.88           98.88CR

                       G/L ACCOUNT                                                           98.88

                       101 36421            REFUNDS & REIMB - FINANCE              98.88  71-0831-00 ARMY COE PYM

   I 9662               11/2/18-12/28/18 GIS SUPPOR AP               E    1/09/2020         550.00          550.00CR

                       G/L ACCOUNT                                                          550.00

                       101 41641-3405       MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS                550.00  11/2/18-12/28/18 GIS SUPPORT

   I 9663               12/18 IT VISION             AP               E    1/09/2020         250.00          250.00CR

                       G/L ACCOUNT                                                          250.00

                       101 41641-3405       MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS                250.00  12/18 IT VISION

                                                      EFT                                   898.88          898.88CR          0.00

                                                                                            898.88            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

104



 1-17-2019 10:16 AM                                      A/P PAYMENT REGISTER                                          PAGE:     2

PACKET:      06676 EFT Payments-2018

VENDOR SET:  01

===================================================  R E P O R T   T O T A L S   ===================================================

                                                  F U N D   D I S T R I B U T I O N

                                             FUND NO#  FUND NAME                          AMOUNT

                                          ----------------------------------------------------------

                                                101    GENERAL FUND                       898.88CR

                                                       ** TOTALS **                       898.88CR

====================================================================================================================================

                                                   ---- TYPE OF CHECK TOTALS ----

                                                                                            GROSS          PAYMENT     OUTSTANDING

                                                                                NUMBER     BALANCE        DISCOUNT

                        HAND CHECKS                                                           0.00            0.00            0.00

                                                                                              0.00            0.00

                        DRAFTS                                                                0.00            0.00            0.00

                                                                                              0.00            0.00

                        REG-CHECKS                                                            0.00            0.00            0.00

                                                                                              0.00            0.00

                        EFT                                                                 898.88          898.88CR          0.00

                                                                                            898.88            0.00

                        NON-CHECKS                                                            0.00            0.00            0.00

                                                                                              0.00            0.00

                        ALL CHECKS                                                          898.88          898.88CR          0.00

                                                                                            898.88            0.00

TOTAL CHECKS TO PRINT:       0

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                         ERRORS:          0               WARNINGS:        0

105



106



107



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER PROJECTS

12/31/2017

ORIGINAL CURRENT

PROJECT #: DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT PRIOR PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE: PERCENT

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT PAYMENTS MEETING: COMPLETE

805 456-70579-5520 9/12/2017 Prairie Roots Sculpture Baldholm Construction 69,873.00           69,873.00           -                      66,553.00           -                     3,320.00             95.25%

790 2/10/2015 Caulking Right Way Caulking 36,100.00 36,100.00 34,295.00 1,805.00 95.00%

990 2/10/2015 Paintings / Coatings Steinbrecher Painting, Inc. 285,335.00 (3,807.00) 281,528.00 267,451.60 14,076.40 95.00%

345 1/27/2015 Precast Concrete Wall Panels Fabcon Precast LLC 1,496,012.00 (25,102.00) 1,470,910.00 1,434,137.25 36,772.75 97.50%

3210 2/10/2015 Asphalt Paving & Curbs Duininck Inc 554,796.00 (23,195.00) 531,601.00 531,301.01 299.99 99.94% Final 6/27/17? $300 left

2600 2/10/2015 Electrical / Low Voltage L & S Electric Inc. 834,010.00 175,598.00 1,009,608.00 1,009,608.00 0.00 100.00% Final 5/9/17

1318 2/10/2015 Dasher Boards Rink Systems Inc 275,200.00 1,550.00 276,750.00 276,750.00 0.00 100.00% Final 5/9/17

2200 2/10/2015 Plumbing and Heating Bisbee Plumbing and Heating 1,083,434.00 77,034.00 1,160,468.00 1,160,468.00 0.00 100.00% Final 5/9/17

330 2/10/2015 Cast-In Place Concrete Innovative Builders of Alexandria Inc 761,000.00 (23,541.00) 737,459.00 737,459.00 0.00 100.00% Final 2/28/17

510 2/10/2015 Steel Erection Sowels Company 379,000.00 27,047.00 406,047.00 406,047.00 0.00 100.00% Final 3/14/17

710 3/10/2015 Damproofing, waterproofing, air & Vapor barriers Kremer and Davis 31,628.00 (4,000.00) 27,628.00 27,628.00 0.00 100.00% Final 2/28/17

840 1/27/2015 Aluminum Entrances, Store Fronts, Windows, etc Southwest Glass Center Inc 268,940.00 49,974.00 318,914.00 318,914.00 0.00 100.00% Final 3/14/17

965 2/10/2015 Resilient Flooring and Carpet Multiple Concepts Interiors, Inc 117,550.00 65,780.00 183,330.00 183,330.00 0.00 100.00% Final 2/28/17

610 2/10/2015 Carpentry Robert L. Carr Company 324,000.00 (2,238.00) 321,762.00 321,762.00 (0.00) 100.00% Final 5/9/17

6,516,878.00 315,100.00 6,831,978.00 6,775,703.86 0.00 0.00 56,274.14

108



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER PROJECTS

10/25/2016

INSURANCE ORIGINAL CURRENT

PROJECT #: DATE CONTRACTOR: CERTIFICATE CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT PRIOR PYMTS THIS BALANCE: PERCENT

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT PAYMENTS MEETING: COMPLETE

2200 2/10/2015 Plumbing and Heating Bisbee Plumbing and Heating 12/1/2016 1,083,434.00 77,034.00 1,160,468.00 1,144,974.60 15,493.40 98.66%

3210 2/10/2015 Asphalt Paving & Curbs Duininck Inc 6/1/2017 554,796.00 (23,195.00) 531,601.00 504,735.96 26,865.04 94.95%

345 1/27/2015 Precast Concrete Wall Panels Fabcon Precast LLC 12/31/2016 1,496,012.00 (25,102.00) 1,470,910.00 1,418,482.05 52,427.95 96.44%

330 2/10/2015 Cast-In Place Concrete Innovative Builders of Alexandria Inc 3/1/2017 761,000.00 (23,541.00) 737,459.00 659,842.45 77,616.55 89.48%

710 3/10/2015 Damproofing, waterproofing, air & Vapor barriers Kremer and Davis 9/1/2016 31,628.00 (4,000.00) 27,628.00 26,246.60 1,381.40 95.00%

2600 2/10/2015 Electrical / Low Voltage L & S Electric Inc. 3/2/2017 834,010.00 175,598.00 1,009,608.00 998,925.84 10,682.16 98.94%

965 2/10/2015 Resilient Flooring and Carpet Multiple Concepts Interiors, Inc 1/1/2017 117,550.00 65,780.00 183,330.00 174,163.50 9,166.50 95.00%

790 2/10/2015 Caulking Right Way Caulking 3/31/2017 36,100.00 36,100.00 34,295.00 1,805.00 95.00%

1318 2/10/2015 Dasher Boards Rink Systems Inc 11/1/2016 275,200.00 1,550.00 276,750.00 262,912.50 13,837.50 95.00%

610 2/10/2015 Carpentry Robert L. Carr Company 9/30/2016 324,000.00 (2,238.00) 321,762.00 303,183.00 18,579.00 94.23%

840 1/27/2015 Aluminum Entrances, Store Fronts, Windows, etc Southwest Glass Center Inc 12/1/2016 268,940.00 49,974.00 318,914.00 302,968.30 15,945.70 95.00%

510 2/10/2015 Steel Erection Sowels Company 3/31/2017 379,000.00 27,047.00 406,047.00 385,744.65 20,302.35 95.00%

990 2/10/2015 Paintings / Coatings Steinbrecher Painting, Inc. 3/1/2017 285,335.00 (3,807.00) 281,528.00 267,451.60 14,076.40 95.00%

2100 2/10/2015 Fire Protection Breth-Zenzen Fire Protection 5/15/2017 137,520.00 15,850.00 153,370.00 153,370.00 0.00 100.00% Final 8/23/16

810 2/10/2015 Doors / Frames / Hardware Builders Supply Company 12/1/2016 137,670.00 10,046.00 147,716.00 147,716.00 0.00 100.00%

1317 2/10/2015 Ice Rink Floor and Refrigeration Commercial Refrigeration Systems, Inc 12/21/2016 1,707,322.00 1,707,322.00 1,707,322.00 0.00 100.00% Final  7/12/16

950 2/10/2015 Acoustical Treatments FM Acoustical Tile Inc 5/1/2017 54,400.00 385.00 54,785.00 54,785.00 0.00 100.00% Final 7/26/16

2300 2/10/2015 HVAC / Temperature Controls General Sheet Metal Co., LLC 5/1/2017 1,175,800.00 30,399.00 1,206,199.00 1,206,199.00 0.00 100.00% Final 7/26/16

920 3/10/2015 Drywall / Cold Formed Metal Framing GJP Inc. 5/1/2017 97,650.00 12,625.00 110,275.00 110,275.00 0.00 100.00% Final 8/8/16

420 2/10/2015 Masonry Johnson-Nelson Masonry, Inc. 1/1/2017 588,400.00 2,244.00 590,644.00 590,644.00 0.00 100.00% Final 9/27/16

750 2/10/2015 Roofing and Metal Panesl Lake Area Roofing & Const Inc 1/1/2017 692,721.00 12,151.00 704,872.00 704,872.00 0.00 100.00%

2305 2/10/2015 Testing and Balancing Marcus Global Inc., dba SMB of Minnesota 4/17/2017 15,900.00 546.00 16,446.00 16,446.00 0.00 100.00% Final  7/12/16

1424 2/10/2015 Elevators Minnesota Elevator Inc 7/1/2017 93,738.00 93,738.00 93,738.00 0.00 100.00% Final 8/23/16

341 1/27/2015 Precast Concrete Plank & Stadia Moline Concrete Products 9/1/2016 272,093.00 (18,307.00) 253,786.00 253,786.00 (0.00) 100.00% Final 12/13/16

3100/3300 2/10/2015 Earthwork / Site Utilities R & G Construction Inc. 4/1/2017 985,600.00 59,807.00 1,045,407.00 1,045,407.00 0.00 100.00% Final 9/27/16

1266 3/10/2015 Bleacher Seating Seating and Athletic Facility Ent Inc 6/10/2017 184,360.00 24,497.00 208,857.00 208,857.00 0.00 100.00% Final 9/27/16

833 2/10/2015 Coiling and Overhead Doors Skold Specialty Contracting LLC 7/15/2016 47,350.00 47,350.00 47,350.00 0.00 100.00% Final 9/27/16

1022 2/10/2015 Paired Panel Operable Partitions Skold Specialty Contracting LLC 7/15/2016 11,100.00 11,100.00 11,100.00 0.00 100.00% Final 9/27/16

1140 2/10/2015 Food Service Equipment Strategic Equipment 7/1/2017 12,975.00 38,852.00 51,827.00 51,827.00 0.00 100.00% Final 12/13/16

930 2/10/2015 Tile Superior Tile and Terrazzo, Inc 3/15/2017 82,900.00 77,770.00 160,670.00 160,670.00 0.00 100.00% Final 7/26/16

512 1/27/2015 Steel Supply Thurnbeck Steel Fabrication Inc. 2/1/2017 919,510.00 (8,416.00) 911,094.00 911,094.00 0.00 100.00% Final 7/26/16

13,664,014.00 573,549.00 14,237,563.00 13,959,384.05 0.00 278,178.95

109



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE ADJUSTMENT PERMIT (1) 
Greater Minnesota Family Services at 1408 Floyd Wild Drive 

Background 

Information: 

Greater Minnesota Family Services (GMFS) is a non-profit organization that provides help to 
at-risk children, mostly low income.  They are licensed by the State of Minnesota as a Mental 
Clinic.  One of their programs is called SEED, and it helps 3- to 5-year old kids with emotional 
and social development.  They have been operating this program in Marshall for some time, 
first in a commercial building and then, starting this fall, in a single-family house located at 
1408 Floyd Wild Drive, which is located in an R-1 One Family Residence District. 
 
According to Tom Belcher, GMFS’s CFO, they work with groups of 8 to 10 kids at a time and 
each session lasts 3 hours, so they have two sessions a day.  They employ 7 people in 
Marshall.  Mr. Belcher informed the City that they run a similar program in many other cities 
throughout Minnesota.  He said that other cities look at this as a daycare operation.  Each 
location is licensed as a satellite office to their main office in Willmar, but this does not 
involve any state inspections.  According to our research, all locations with listed addresses 
are situated in commercial buildings. 
 
According to the Ordinance definition, a daycare is any state licensed facility that provides, 
among others, habilitation and rehabilitation services for less than 24 hours a day.  According 
to this definition, which goes beyond statutory requirements, this facility is indeed a daycare, 
which is a permitted use in an R-1 One Family Residence District, even though its license is not 
a daycare license.  
 
However, this use has other ordinance implications, mostly parking related. Section 86 - 205 
prohibits vehicular access to non-residential uses across residential properties.  This house is 
located hundreds of feet back from the street and is accessed through a recorded access 
easement, which goes through other residential properties.  Section 86-206 requires that all 
required parking and access drives be paved.  According to the Table 86-230, daycares need 
one parking space per employee plus one per ten kids which ends up being 8 total spaces for 
this building.  There are two garages that can accommodate three vehicles total and a 
concrete pad in front of the house that can accommodate another one.   
 
Mr. Belcher stated that GMFS has a contract for snow removal for the entire access drive.  
However, initial complaint that was received by the City was a concern about traffic. Mr. 
Belcher indicated that all kids are brought to the facility by bus rather than their parents but 
between 7 employees, a bus making several trips a day, and possible staff meetings, the 
projected traffic exceeds what may be considered normal for residential use 
 
Considering that the access easement already exists, city staff believes that a variance for this 
arrangement may be granted since it’s a unique situation, property cannot be used as 
permitted by the ordinance without such variance, and granting such variance will not change 
the character of the area.  Following the Planning Commission meeting, city staff discussed 
this use in the residential neighborhood, and staff feels that it may be important to add 
conditions to this variance that would require the property to continue to be used as 
described to keep the variance for access to the property.  
 
The variance regulations and procedures are found in Section 86-29.  A property aerial photo 
is attached for reference. 
 
At the Planning Commission meeting on January 9, 2019, a motion was made by Steen, 
second by Knieff to recommend approval to the City Council of the request by Greater 
Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for permitting an access drive 
leading to a non-residential use through residential properties.  All voted in favor of the 110



motion. 
Fiscal Impact: None known. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: Planning Commission recommends approval to the City Council of the request by Greater 

Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for permitting an access drive 

leading to a non-residential use through residential properties as recommended by staff.  

Staff also recommends adding the conditions that the variance is contingent upon the 

property being utilized as described by GMFS.  The property shall be used to operate the SEED 

program for 3-5-year-old children, in groups no larger than 10 kids, with no more than two 

groups per day, operating Monday-Friday.  The participants must be brought in by bus and no 

more than 8 employees may be present at any time. 

 

111



112



113



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE ADJUSTMENT PERMIT (2) 
Greater Minnesota Family Services at 1408 Floyd Wild Drive 

Background 

Information: 

Greater Minnesota Family Services (GMFS) is a non-profit organization that provides help to 
at-risk children, mostly low income.  They are licensed by the State of Minnesota as a Mental 
Clinic.  One of their programs is called SEED, and it helps 3- to 5-year old kids with emotional 
and social development.  They have been operating this program in Marshall for some time, 
first in a commercial building and then, starting this fall, in a single-family house located at 
1408 Floyd Wild Drive, which is located in an R-1 One Family Residence District. 
 
According to Tom Belcher, GMFS’s CFO, they work with groups of 8 to 10 kids at a time and 
each session lasts 3 hours, so they have two sessions a day.  They employ 7 people in 
Marshall.  Mr. Belcher informed the City that they run a similar program in many other cities 
throughout Minnesota.  He said that other cities look at this as a daycare operation.  Each 
location is licensed as a satellite office to their main office in Willmar, but this does not 
involve any state inspections.  According to our research, all locations with listed addresses 
are situated in commercial buildings. 
 
According to the Ordinance definition, a daycare is any state licensed facility that provides, 
among others, habilitation and rehabilitation services for less than 24 hours a day.  According 
to this definition, which goes beyond statutory requirements, this facility is indeed a daycare, 
which is a permitted use in an R-1 One Family Residence District, even though its license is not 
a daycare license.  
 
However, this use has other ordinance implications, mostly parking related. Section 86-205 
prohibits vehicular access to non-residential uses across residential properties.  This house is 
located hundreds of feet back from the street and is accessed through a recorded access 
easement, which goes through other residential properties.  Section 86-206 requires that all 
required parking and access drives be paved.  According to the Table 86-230, daycares need 
one parking space per employee plus one per ten kids which ends up being 8 total spaces for 
this building.  There are two garages that can accommodate three vehicles total and a 
concrete pad in front of the house that can accommodate another one.   
 
Mr. Belcher stated that GMFS has a contract for snow removal for the entire access drive.  
However, initial complaint that was received by the City was a concern about traffic. Mr. 
Belcher indicated that all kids are brought to the facility by bus rather than their parents but 
between 7 employees, a bus making several trips a day, and possible staff meetings, the 
projected traffic exceeds what may be considered normal for residential use 
 
A variance for not paving parking spaces may also be granted considering that half of required 
spaces are provided, and an attached condition limiting a number of cars parked outside will 
mitigate any possible negative impact thus keeping the character of the area intact. 
 
The variance regulations and procedures are found in Section 86-29.  A property aerial photo 
is attached for reference. 
 
At the Planning Commission meeting on January 9, 2019, a motion was made by Knieff, 
second by Carstens to recommend approval to the City Council of the request by Greater 
Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for permitting unpaved parking 
with a condition that not more than three vehicles will be parked outside of paved area at any 
time.  All voted in favor of the motion. 

Fiscal Impact: None known. 
114



Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: Planning Commission recommends approval to the City Council of the request by Greater 
Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for unpaved parking with a 
condition that not more than three vehicles will be parked outside of paved area at any time 
as recommended by staff. 

 

115



116



117



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE ADJUSTMENT PERMIT (3) 
Greater Minnesota Family Services at 1408 Floyd Wild Drive 

Background 

Information: 

Greater Minnesota Family Services (GMFS) is a non-profit organization that provides help to 
at-risk children, mostly low income.  They are licensed by the State of Minnesota as a Mental 
Clinic.  One of their programs is called SEED, and it helps 3- to 5-year old kids with emotional 
and social development.  They have been operating this program in Marshall for some time, 
first in a commercial building and then, starting this fall, in a single-family house located at 
1408 Floyd Wild Drive, which is located in an R-1 One Family Residence District. 
 
According to Tom Belcher, GMFS’s CFO, they work with groups of 8 to 10 kids at a time and 
each session lasts 3 hours, so they have two sessions a day.  They employ 7 people in 
Marshall.  Mr. Belcher informed the City that they run a similar program in many other cities 
throughout Minnesota.  He said that other cities look at this as a daycare operation.  Each 
location is licensed as a satellite office to their main office in Willmar, but this does not 
involve any state inspections.  According to our research, all locations with listed addresses 
are situated in commercial buildings. 
 
According to the Ordinance definition, a daycare is any state licensed facility that provides, 
among others, habilitation and rehabilitation services for less than 24 hours a day.  According 
to this definition, which goes beyond statutory requirements, this facility is indeed a daycare, 
which is a permitted use in an R-1 One Family Residence District, even though its license is not 
a daycare license.  
 
However, this use has other ordinance implications, mostly parking related.  Section 86-205 
prohibits vehicular access to non-residential uses across residential properties.  This house is 
located hundreds of feet back from the street and is accessed through a recorded access 
easement, which goes through other residential properties.  Section 86-206 requires that all 
required parking and access drives be paved.  According to the Table 86-230, daycares need 
one parking space per employee plus one per ten kids which ends up being 8 total spaces for 
this building.  There are two garages that can accommodate three vehicles total and a 
concrete pad in front of the house that can accommodate another one.   
 
Mr. Belcher stated that GMFS has a contract for snow removal for the entire access drive.  
However, initial complaint that was received by the City was a concern about traffic. Mr. 
Belcher indicated that all kids are brought to the facility by bus rather than their parents but 
between 7 employees, a bus making several trips a day, and possible staff meetings, the 
projected traffic exceeds what may be considered normal for residential use 
 
In staff’s opinion, there is no justification for granting a variance for not paving an access drive 
since there are no practical difficulties associated with this request. 
 
The variance regulations and procedures are found in Section 86-29.  A property aerial photo 
is attached for reference. 
 
At the Planning Commission meeting on January 9, 2019, a motion was made by Carstens, 
second by Knieff to recommend approval to the City Council of the request by Greater 
Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for unpaved access drive.  All 
voted in favor of the motion. 

Fiscal Impact: None known. 
 

Alternative/ Deny the request by Greater Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for 118



Variations: unpaved access drive as recommended by staff. 

Recommendations: Planning Commission recommends approval to the City Council of the request by Greater 

Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for unpaved access drive to a 

business use. 

 

119



120



121



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Introduction of Ordinance Amending to permit an archery range and Call for Public Hearing 

Background 

Information: 

During November 27, 2018 Council Meeting, Mr. Ty Brouwer presented a proposal for a public archery 
range to be located at the MERIT Center property.  The Council approved this proposal and gave staff 
directions to proceed in accommodating the archery range.  Marshall Community Services Department 
will be the lead in the entire process. 
 
The proposed location is zoned I-2 General Industrial District, which does not permit archery ranges.  In 
fact, in Marshall archery ranges are permitted only in a B-3 General Business District, which most likely 
was intended for indoor locations only.  
 
Staff reviewed various ways for achieving a desired goal.  Considering that the intent is for this archery 
range to become a public park, the decision was made to proceed in this direction.  All City parks are 
zoned A – Agricultural District; however, an archery range are currently not a permitted or conditional 
use in an A – Agricultural District.  In a few cities reviewed by staff, archery ranges are either not listed 
anywhere or permitted in Floodway Districts only.  
 
It seems that a reasonable path to creating a park with an archery range would be a three-step process:  
1. Change the Ordinance to add archery ranges as a conditional use in an A – Agricultural District; 
2. Rezone a desired area from I-2 General Industrial District to A – Agricultural District to match other 
city parks; 3. Approve a conditional use permit for an archery range in an A – Agricultural District. 
 
During the January 9, 2019, regular Planning Commission meeting, ordinance amendment, were 
discussed and recommended for adoption. All voted in favor of the motion. 
 
At the meeting on January 18, 2019, Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to recommend to 

council the approval of revisions amending Section 86-96 A - Agricultural District by adding archery 

ranges as a conditional use in an A - Agricultural District as recommended by staff. 

 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None. 

Recommendations: Staff recommends, based on L&O Committee input, that the Council introduce the Ordinance 

Amending to permit an archery range and call for Public Hearing to be held on February 12, 2019. 

 

122



123



124



125



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Introduction of Ordinance to rezone 1007 Erie Road, REQUEST FOR MAP AMENDMENT (REZONE) 

Background 

Information: 

At the November 27, 2018 Council Meeting, Mr. Ty Brouwer presented a proposal for a public 
archery range to be located at the MERIT Center property.  The Council approved this 
proposal and gave staff directions to proceed in accommodating the archery range.  Marshall 
Community Services Department will be the lead in the entire process. 
 
The proposed location is zoned I-2 General Industrial District, which does not permit archery 
ranges.  In fact, in Marshall archery ranges are permitted only in a B-3 General Business 
District, which most likely was intended for indoor locations only.  
 
Staff reviewed various ways for achieving a desired goal.  Considering that the intent is for this 
archery range to become a public park, the decision was made to proceed in this direction.  
All City parks are zoned A – Agricultural District; however, an archery range are currently not a 
permitted or conditional use in an A – Agricultural District.  In a few cities reviewed by staff, 
archery ranges are either not listed anywhere or permitted in Floodway Districts only.  
 
It seems that a reasonable path to creating a park with an archery range would be a three-
step process:  1. Change the Ordinance to add archery ranges as a conditional use in an A – 
Agricultural District; 2. Rezone a desired area from I-2 General Industrial District to A – 
Agricultural District to match other city parks; 3. Approve a conditional use permit for an 
archery range in an A – Agricultural District. 
 
Rezoning procedures are described in Section 86-30 Amendments  Attached are an aerial 
photo, proposed archery range layout, and rezoned area extent for your reference. 
 
This is the second step of the process outlined above. 
 
At the January 9, 2019, Planning Commission meeting, a public hearing was held, and a 
motion was made by Steen, second by Carstens to recommend approval to City Council to 
rezone the property as recommended by staff.  All voted in favor. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended.  

Recommendations: that the Council introduce the attached ordinance to rezone 1007 Erie Road (the area shown 
on attached drawings) from I-2 General Industrial District to an A – Agricultural District. 
 

 

126



127



128



129



130



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Introduction of Ordinance amendment to Section 62-2 Ice and snow and Call for Public 

Hearing 

Background 

Information: 

The City Ordinance regulates snow and ice removal from public sidewalks.  It requires owners 

of adjacent properties to have snow and ice removed within 24 hours and permits the City to 

have the nuisance abated if the sidewalks are not cleared; the City may then assess the cost if a 

bill for snow or ice removal is not paid for.  However, snow on private streets is not addressed 

despite it being a health and safety hazard and also the City’s receiving multiple complaints. 

 

Staff reviewed the State Statute that gave the City authority to remove the snow from public 

sidewalks and determined that it also permits a similar procedure on private properties, 

including private streets.  Therefore, the Ordinance section was revised by adding references to 

“private streets.” 

 

Additionally, several changes were made to better reflect the actual process that the City is 

using in dealing with this problem, for example the option of civil suit was removed.  Also, a 

provision was added that limited owners’ obligations and measures to the ones the City 

customarily follows. 

 

A relevant State Statute is attached. 
 
At the meeting on January 18, 2019, Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to 

recommend to council the approval of Ordinance amendment to Section 62-2 Ice and snow as 

recommended by staff. 

Fiscal Impact: All snow and ice removal costs will be billed and, if not paid, assessed. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: Staff recommends, based on L&O Committee input, that the Council introduce the Ordinance 

amendment to Section 62-2 Ice and snow and call for Public Hearing to be held on 

February 12, 2019. 

 

131



132



133



134



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project Y62: TH 23 and Saratoga Street Intersection Improvements – Consider Change Order 

No.11 Consider Final Pay Request #11. 

Background 

Information: 

The construction contract for City of Marshall Project Y62 was awarded to the Robert R. Schroeder 

Construction Co. of Glenwood, Minnesota. The original construction contract pursuant to bid, was 

in the amount of $4,898,698.46. Change orders 1, 2 and 3 have previously been approved in the 

additional amount of $31,600. Total approved bid to date for the construction project totals 

$4,930,150.48. The project has been completed. The as-built unit prices resulting from the end of 

the construction project came in under budget and are in the amount of $4,821,063.50. Of the 

final amount due, prior payment requests 1-10 have been paid to contractor in the amount of 

$4,717,858.37. The total amount due to the contractor is $103,205.13.  

While the construction project came in under budget, the project was not completed on time 

pursuant to the terms of the contract. Contract calls for liquidated damages in the amount of 

$1,500 per day for each day that the contract is not completed on time. 

The contractor was requesting payment in the full amount of $103,205.13. During the 

construction project, the City eliminated an underground sprinkler system. The contractor was 

requesting profit off of the sprinkler system not installed. Sprinkler system would have resulted in 

approximately $31,600 worth of profit to the contractor. Contractor was requesting $134,805.13 

for final payment. The City sought to impose liquidated damages in the amount of $54,750. (36 ½ 

days late) 

There were ongoing settlement discussions between City Attorney and contractor. It was finally 

agreed that sprinkler system profits would not be paid and further the parties agreed to 28 days’ 

worth of liquidated damages totaling $42,000. Therefore, Change Order No. 4 seeks a reduction in 

the final payment due to contractor in the amount of $42,000. Final pay request as approved 

would be in the amount of $61,205.13. Final amount earned by the contractor is therefore 

$4,779,063.50. Contract came in under budget by 2.24%.  

Consulting engineer has verified that lien waivers and IC-134’s have been provided.  

Fiscal Impact: Change Order No. 4 results in a contract decrease in the amount of $42,000. 

The final pay order results in final payment to contractor in the amount of $61,205.13. Final 

payment to contractor results in 2.24% savings over the original budget resulting in the contract 

payments being $109,086.98 less than the contract amount.  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: That the Council approve Change Order No. 4 to Robert R. Schroeder Construction Co. of 

Glenwood, Minnesota resulting in a contract decrease in the amount of $42,000 for the above-135



referenced project. That the Council approve final pay to Robert R. Schroeder Construction Co. of 

Glenwood, Minnesota in the amount of $61,205.13. Final pay results in contract savings in the 

amount of $109,086.98. 

 

136



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 12 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 2088, Mankato, MN 56001-7787 

SEH is 100% employee-owned   |   sehinc.com   |   507.388.1989   |   877.316.7636   |   888.908.8166 fax 

CHANGE ORDER 

City of Marshall, Minnesota  January 11, 2019 
OWNER  DATE 

SP 4207-55 / SAP 139-111-005 / CP Y62  Four 
OWNER'S PROJECT NO.  CHANGE ORDER NO. 

TH 23 and Saratoga Street Intersection Improvements  MARSH 126177  71.50 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION  SEH FILE NO. 

The following changes shall be made to the contract documents: 

Description: 
 
This Change Order is for 28 days of liquidated damages at $1,500 per day for a total of $42,000, which is 
reduction off of the $103,205.13 final payment due, resulting in a final payment due of $61,205.13. 

Purpose of Change Order: 

 
Per a negotiated settlement between Contractor and Owner’s attorney. 

Basis of Cost:  Actual  Estimated 

Attachments (list supporting documents)  
N/A 
 

Contract Status Time  Cost 

Original Contract         $4,898,698.46 

Net Change Prior C.O.’s  One  to  Three           $31,452.02 

Change this C.O.         ($42,000.00) 

Revised Contract    $4,888,150.48 

Recommended for Approval:  Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. by  
    Christopher M. Cavett, PE (Lic. MN) 

Agreed to by Contractor:  Approved for Owner: 
   
BY Robert R Schroeder Construction Co., Inc.  BY City of Marshall, Minnesota 

   
TITLE   TITLE  
Distribution Contractor  1 Owner  1 Project Representative  1 SEH Office  1 

 
p:\ko\m\marsh\126177\7-const-srvices\71-const-mgmt\50-chg-ordrs\co#4.docx 

137



STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION      Rev.July 2010 
CHANGE ORDER Page 1 of 1 
 

SP 4207-55 / SAP 139-111-005 Minn. Proj. No.                 (         ) CO No.   Four 

Project Location: Marshall, Minnesota 

Local Agency: City of Marshall, Minnesota 
Local Project No. CP Y62 / 
MARSH 126117 

Contractor: Robert R. Schroeder Construction Co., Inc. Contract No. 

Address/City/State/Zip: 23948 North Lakeshore Drive, Glenwood, MN 56334 

Total Change Order Amount $ (42,000.00) 

In accordance with the terms of this Contract, you are hereby authorized and instructed to 
perform the work as altered by the following provisions: 

 
Per a negotiated settlement between Contractor and Owner’s attorney, this Change 
Order is for 28 days of liquidated damages at $1,500 per day for a total of $42,000, 
which is reduction off of the $103,205.13 final payment due, resulting in a final payment 
due of $61,205.13. 
 
 

Approved by Project Engineer: _______________________________  Date:  January 11, 2019  

Print Name:   Christopher M. Cavett, PE      Phone:   507.237.8381  
 
Approved by Contractor: ___________________________________  Date:     

Print Name: _______________________________________  Phone:      
 
Distribution:  Project Engineer (Original),  Contractor (copy),  DSAE (copy for funding review) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DSAE Portion:  The State of Minnesota is not a participant in this contract.  Signature by the 
District State Aid Engineer is for FUNDING PURPOSES ONLY and for compliance with State 
and Federal Aid Rules/Policy.  Eligibility does not guarantee funds will be available. 
 

This work is eligible for:   ___  Federal Funding     ___  State Aid Funding    ___  Local funds 
 
District State Aid Engineer:  _________________________________  Date: ____________ 

138



Application for Payment
(Unit Price Contract)

Eng. Project No.: MARSH 126177 Location: Marshall, Minnesota

Contractor Contract Date

Contract Amount        $

Contract for TH 23 and Saratoga Street Intersection Improvements

Application Date January 11, 2019 For Period Ending

Item No. Unit
Quantity 
to Date

Unit Price Total Price

2021.501 LS 1.0 $318,519.00 $318,519.00
2101.511 LS 1.0 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
2104.501 LIN FT 768.0 $3.75 $2,880.00
2104.501 LIN FT 82.0 $9.00 $738.00
2104.503 SQ FT 817.0 $1.00 $817.00
2104.505 SQ YD 11,139.0 $2.90 $32,303.10
2104.505 SQ YD 1,850.0 $6.00 $11,100.00
2104.509

EACH 3.0 $275.00 $825.00
2104.509 EACH 1.0 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
2104.511

LIN FT 2,600.0 $3.75 $9,750.00
2104.513

LIN FT 708.0 $1.55 $1,097.40
2104.523 EACH 20.0 $72.00 $1,440.00
2104.604 SQ YD 0.0 $10.00 $0.00
2105.501 CU YD 19,786.0 $6.75 $133,555.50
2105.522 CU YD 3,636.0 $15.25 $55,449.00
2105.604 SQ YD 8,678.0 $2.50 $21,695.00
2130.501 M GAL 10.0 $200.00 $2,000.00
2211.503 CU YD 5,180.0 $22.00 $113,960.00
2232.501 SQ YD 820.0 $14.00 $11,480.00
2301.504 SQ YD 6,757.0 $57.40 $387,851.80
2301.508 LB 100.0 $1.40 $140.00
2301.538 EACH 3,200.0 $8.15 $26,080.00
2301.602

EACH 35.0 $11.25 $393.75
2301.602

EACH 1,184.0 $6.90 $8,169.60
2357.502

GAL 1,000.0 $4.00 $4,000.00
2360.501

TON 372.0 $95.00 $35,340.00
2360.501

TON 2,022.0 $90.00 $181,980.00

No. Eleven (FINAL)

SCHEDULE A - ROADWAY, STORM SEWER, LIGHTING, LANDSCAPING

Robert R. Schroeder Construction Co., Inc.

23948 North Lakeshore Drive

Glenwood, MN 56334

1.0

Est.
Quantity

MOBILIZATION
CLEARING & GRUBBING
REMOVE CONCRETE CURB

3.0

11,139.0

REMOVE PIPE SEWER (STORM)
REMOVE CONCRETE WALK

Item

1,850.0
REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT
REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT 
REMOVE MANHOLE OR CATCH 
BASIN

April 14, 2015

1.0
768.0

82.0

4,898,698.46

817.0

820.0

8,678.0

2,563.0

32.0

2.0

19,786.0
3,636.0

708.0
23.0

5,180.0
20.0

SUPPLEMENTAL PAVEMENT 

SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT 
(FULL DEPTH)
SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 
(FULL DEPTH)
SALVAGE SIGN, TYPE C
SALVAGE LANDSCAPE ROCK
COMMON EXCAVATION (P)
SELECT GRANULAR BORROW

REMOVE LIGHTING UNIT

3,230.0

43.0

6,757.0
100.0

366.0

2,067.0

1,184.0

1,025.0

SOIL STABILIZATION GEOGRID (P)
WATER
AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 (P)
MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (2.0")
CONCRETE PAVEMENT 8.5"

DOWEL BAR
DRILL & GROUT DOWEL BAR 
(EPOXY COATED)
DRILL & GROUT REINF BAR (EPOXY 
COATED)
BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK 
COAT
TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIX 
(2,B)
TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE 
MIX (3,C)

January 10, 2019

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Page 1 of 6139



Item No. Unit
Quantity 
to Date

Unit Price Total Price
Est.

Quantity
Item

2360.502
TON 1,050.0 $86.00 $90,300.00

2404.618 SQ FT 0.0 $100.00 $0.00
2411.618 SQ FT 180.9 $50.00 $9,045.00
2501.511 LIN FT 100.0 $37.00 $3,700.00
2501.515 EACH 2.0 $640.00 $1,280.00
2502.521 LIN FT 0.0 $17.00 $0.00
2502.521 LIN FT 997.0 $26.00 $25,922.00
2502.541 LIN FT 3,764.0 $8.00 $30,112.00
2502.602 EACH 10.0 $365.00 $3,650.00
2503.541 LIN FT 30.0 $52.00 $1,560.00
2503.541

LIN FT 765.0 $35.00 $26,775.00
2503.602

EACH 5.0 $400.00 $2,000.00
2504.601 LS 0.0 $36,800.00 $0.00
2504.602 EACH 1.5 $4,000.00 $6,000.00
2504.604 SQ YD 0.5 $30.00 $15.00
2506.501

LIN FT 17.8 $315.00 $5,607.00
2506.501

LIN FT 12.9 $185.00 $2,386.50
2506.501

LIN FT 8.1 $240.00 $1,944.00
2506.501

LIN FT 92.5 $325.00 $30,062.50
2506.501

LIN FT 14.3 $475.00 $6,792.50
2506.516 EACH 29.0 $540.00 $15,660.00
2506.522 EACH 1.0 $200.00 $200.00
2506.602

EACH 4.0 $500.00 $2,000.00
2521.501 SQ FT 5,900.0 $5.40 $31,860.00
2521.501 SQ FT 2,240.0 $7.50 $16,800.00
2531.501

LIN FT 1,450.0 $24.15 $35,017.50
2531.501

LIN FT 4,750.0 $14.50 $68,875.00
2531.502 LIN FT 43.0 $6.95 $298.85
2531.502 LIN FT 61.0 $9.25 $564.25
2531.507

SQ YD 46.0 $70.00 $3,220.00
2531.618 SQ FT 240.0 $60.00 $14,400.00
2533.506

LIN FT 3,930.0 $18.00 $70,740.00
2533.508

LIN FT 2,415.0 $5.00 $12,075.00
2540.602 EACH 2.0 $5,000.00 $10,000.00
2540.602 EACH 1.0 $18,000.00 $18,000.00
2540.603 LIN FT 1,000.0 $13.00 $13,000.00
2545.511 EACH 5.0 $2,300.00 $11,500.00

1,005.0

3.0

5.0

18.0
1.0

92.5

8.1

14.3

4,782.0

1.0

12.9

30.0

96.0

17.8

CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE 
STRUCTURE DESIGN SPECIAL

6" CONCRETE WALK

169.0

997.0
117.0

10.0

2.0

ADJUST FRAME & RING CASTING
CASTING ASSEMBLY

775.0

41.0

112.0

3,764.0

15" RC PIPE CULVERT
15" RC PIPE APRON
6" PE PIPE DRAIN (SMOOTH)

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 
DESIGN B424

1.0
1,000.0

2,415.0
2.0

5.0

245.0

3,880.0

61.0

40.0

4.0
5,982.0

43.0

CONNECT INTO EXISTING STORM 
SEWER
4" CONCRETE WALK

2,060.0

1,478.0

PORTABLE PRECAST CONC 
BARRIER DES 8337

CONCRETE CURB DESIGN B6
6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 
PAVEMENT

IRRIGATION SYSTEM
WATER SERVICE SYSTEM (2")
4" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION

12" PE PIPE DRAIN (SMOOTH)
4" PERF PVC PIPE DRAIN
4" PVC PIPE DRAIN CLEANOUT
12" PVC PIPE DRAIN
12" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CL 
V
CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM 
SEWER

TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEAR COURSE 
MIX (3,B)
SANDBLAST (SPECIAL)
MODULAR BLOCK RETAINING WALL

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 
DESIGN B618
CONCRETE CURB DESIGN B4

CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE 
STRUCTURE DESIGN G
CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE 
STRUCTURE DESIGN H

RELOCATE PORT PRECAST CONC 
BAR DES 8337
INFORMATION SIGN SPECIAL
ENTRANCE MONUMENT
LANDSCAPE EDGER
LIGHTING UNIT TYPE SPECIAL

TRUNCATED DOMES

CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE 
STRUCTURE DESIGN
48-4020
CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE 
STRUCTURE DESIGN
60-4020

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Page 2 of 6140



Item No. Unit
Quantity 
to Date

Unit Price Total Price
Est.

Quantity
Item

2545.511 EACH 4.0 $1,900.00 $7,600.00
2545.511 EACH 4.0 $2,300.00 $9,200.00
2545.511 EACH 3.0 $2,500.00 $7,500.00
2545.523 LIN FT 2,500.0 $4.00 $10,000.00
2545.523

LIN FT 375.0 $20.00 $7,500.00
2545.531 LIN FT 260.0 $4.00 $1,040.00
2545.531 LIN FT 7,400.0 $1.00 $7,400.00
2545.531 LIN FT 600.0 $0.80 $480.00
2545.531 LIN FT 1,440.0 $0.50 $720.00
2545.541 EACH 1.0 $4,250.00 $4,250.00
2545.544 EACH 1.0 $2,200.00 $2,200.00
2545.545 EACH 1.0 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
2545.553 EACH 10.0 $500.00 $5,000.00
2545.603 LIN FT 3,200.0 $1.50 $4,800.00
2554.602 EACH 32.0 $225.00 $7,200.00
2554.602

EACH 32.0 $65.00 $2,080.00
2557.603 LIN FT 175.0 $240.00 $42,000.00
2563.601 LS 1.0 $19,500.00 $19,500.00
2564.531 SQ FT 223.1 $36.43 $8,127.53
2564.537 EACH 14.0 $210.02 $2,940.28
2565.616

SYS 2.0 $5,000.00 $10,000.00
2571.501 TREE 9.0 $400.00 $3,600.00
2571.502 TREE 87.0 $500.00 $43,500.00
2571.502 TREE 6.0 $400.00 $2,400.00
2571.503 TREE 4.0 $400.00 $1,600.00
2571.503 TREE 3.0 $400.00 $1,200.00
2571.505 SHRUB 189.0 $55.00 $10,395.00
2571.507 PLANT 290.0 $30.00 $8,700.00
2572.503 GAL 30,000.0 $0.04 $1,200.00
2573.502 LIN FT 1,314.0 $2.85 $3,744.90
2573.53 EACH 31.0 $150.00 $4,650.00
2573.533

LIN FT 40.0 $4.50 $180.00
2573.535 LS 0.0 $2,000.00 $0.00
2574.601 CU YD 172.0 $60.00 $10,320.00
2575.513 CU YD 3.0 $175.00 $525.00
2575.525

SQ YD 22.0 $18.00 $396.00
2575.571 M GAL 15.0 $495.00 $7,425.00
2575.605 ACRE 2.6 $8,750.00 $22,750.00
2575.605 ACRE 1.3 $14,200.00 $18,460.00
2575.605 ACRE 0.6 $15,500.00 $9,300.00
2581.501 LIN FT 11,296.0 $1.15 $12,990.40
2581.603

LIN FT 240.0 $2.20 $528.00
2582.501

EACH 11.0 $525.00 $5,775.00
2582.501

EACH 10.0 $525.00 $5,250.00

REMOVABLE PREFORMED PLASTIC 
MASK (BLACK) 240.0
PAVT MSSG (LT ARROW) POLY 
PREF 17.0
PAVT MSSG (RT ARROW) POLY 
PREF 5.0

RAPID STABILIZATION METHOD 3 15.0
TURF ESTABLISHMENT 1 2.6
TURF ESTABLISHMENT 2 1.3
TURF ESTABLISHMENT 3 0.6
REMOVABLE PREFORM PAVEMENT 10,598.0

TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT 
CATEGORY 1 22.0

3.0

170.0
1.0

3.0
189.0

215.0

32.0
175.0

1.0

32.0

10.0
3,200.0

1,738.0
37.0

290.0
350,000.0

6.0
7.0

14.0

2.0

1.0
223.1

9.0
87.0

180.0
9,250.0

2,500.0

375.0

1.0

750.0
1,800.0

4.0
3.0

4.0

1.0

ORNAMENTAL TREE 6' HT B&B
DECIDUOUS SHRUB NO 5  CONT

MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 9

PERENNIAL NO 1  CONT
WATER
SILT FENCE, TYPE PA
STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

PLANTING SOIL MIX

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE 
STRAW
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT

EQUIPMENT PAD
HANDHOLE

RELOCATE IMPACT ATTENUATOR 
BARRELS
FENCE DESIGN SPECIAL
TRAFFIC CONTROL
SIGN PANELS TYPE C

CONIFEROUS TREE 6' HT B&B
DECIDUOUS TREE 2.5" CAL B&B
DECIDUOUS TREE 6' HT B&B
ORNAMENTAL TREE 2" CAL B&B

INSTALL SIGN TYPE C
PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK 
FLASHER SYSTEM

#6 ALUMINUM TRIPLEX
IMPACT ATTENUATOR BARRELS

UNDRGRND WIRE 1 COND NO 1/0
UNDRGRND WIRE 1 COND NO 8
UNDRGRND WIRE 1 COND NO 10
UNDRGRND WIRE 1 COND NO 12
SERVICE CABINET
SERVICE EQUIPMENT

LIGHTING UNIT TYPE SPECIAL 1
LIGHTING UNIT TYPE SPECIAL 2
LIGHTING UNIT TYPE SPECIAL 3
2" NON-METALLIC CONDUIT
2" NON-METALLIC CONDUIT 
(DIRECTIONAL BORE)

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Page 3 of 6141



Item No. Unit
Quantity 
to Date

Unit Price Total Price
Est.

Quantity
Item

2582.501
EACH 4.0 $525.00 $2,100.00

2582.501 EACH 2.0 $1,050.00 $2,100.00
2582.502

LIN FT 179.0 $25.95 $4,645.05
2582.503

SQ FT 925.0 $14.85 $13,736.25
2582.603 LIN FT 7,026.0 $0.92 $6,463.92
2582.603 LIN FT 1,271.0 $2.70 $3,431.70
2582.603 LIN FT 60.0 $11.75 $705.00
2582.603

LIN FT 740.0 $0.92 $680.80
2582.603 LIN FT 576.0 $3.50 $2,016.00
2582.603

LIN FT 4,160.0 $0.70 $2,912.00
2582.603

LIN FT 189.0 $9.80 $1,852.20
2582.603

LIN FT 2,871.0 $1.40 $4,019.40
2582.618 SQ FT 20.0 $50.00 $1,000.00

$2,320,015.68

2401.501 CU YD 226.0 $325.00 $73,450.00
2401.501 CU YD 359.0 $600.00 $215,400.00
2401.512 SQ FT 9,483.0 $20.00 $189,660.00
2401.513

LIN FT 1,316.0 $42.00 $55,272.00
2401.541 LB 21,520.0 $1.10 $23,672.00
2401.541 LB 130,730.0 $1.20 $156,876.00
2401.601 LS 1.0 $25,000.00 $25,000.00
2402.521 LB 120.0 $4.00 $480.00
2402.583

LIN FT 1,354.0 $180.00 $243,720.00
2402.591 LIN FT 42.0 $225.00 $9,450.00
2402.591 LIN FT 14.0 $225.00 $3,150.00
2402.595 EACH 28.0 $900.00 $25,200.00
2402.601 LUMP 

SUM 1.0 $800,000.00 $800,000.00
2402.602 EACH 2.0 $10,000.00 $20,000.00
2402.603 LIN FT 184.0 $275.00 $50,600.00
2405.502

LIN FT 1,314.0 $250.00 $328,500.00
2405.511

LIN FT 200.0 $65.00 $13,000.00
2406.553 SQ YD 23.0 $200.00 $4,600.00
2411.618 SQ FT 4,594.0 $1.75 $8,039.50
2411.618

SQ FT 2,766.0 $4.25 $11,755.50
2411.618

SQ FT 2,766.0 $15.00 $41,490.00
2452.507 LIN FT 2,304.0 $25.00 $57,600.00
2452.508 LIN FT 2,170.2 $4.00 $8,680.80
2452.519 EACH 9.0 $7,000.00 $63,000.00

SCHEDULE B - PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE 42016

C-I-P CONC. PILING DELIVERED 12" 2,700.0
C-I-P CONCRETE PILING DRIVEN 12" 2,700.0
C-I-P CONC TEST PILE 70 FT x 12" 9.0

DIAPHRAGMS FOR TYPE MN45 
PRESTRESSED BEAMS 200.0
BRIDGE APPROACH PANELS 23.0
ANTI-GRAFFITI COATING 4,594.0
ARCHITECTURAL SURFACE FINISH 
(MULTI COLOR) 2,766.0
ARCHITECTURAL CONCRETE 
TEXTURE (LIMESTONE) 2,766.0

BEARING ASSEMBLY 28.0
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE 
(SUPERSTRUCTURE)       1.0
ENTRY ARCH 2.0
AESTHETIC GRILLAGE 184.0
PRESTRESSED CONCRETE BEAMS 
MN45 1,314.0

STRUCTURE EXCAVATION 1.0
STRUCTURAL STEEL (3306)                 120.0
ORNAMENTAL METAL RAILING 
(TYPE SPECIAL) 1,354.0
EXPANSION JOINT DEVICES TYPE 4 42.0
EXPANSION JOINT DEVICES TYPE 5 14.0

STRUCTURAL CONCRETE (3Y43) 359.0
BRIDGE SLAB CONCRETE (3Y33) 9,483.0
TYPE CURB RAILING CONCRETE 
(3Y46) 1,316.0
REINFORCEMENT BARS                       21,520.0
REINFORCEMENT BARS (EPOXY) 130,730.0

PAVEMENT MARKING SPECIAL 20.0
SUBTOTAL SCHEDULE A

STRUCTURAL CONCRETE (1A43) 226.0

24" SOLID LINE WHITE-EPOXY (WR) 135.0
4" BROKEN LINE WHITE-EPOXY (WR)

1,160.0
4" DOTTED LINE WHITE-EPOXY (WR) 120.0
4" SOLID LINE YELLOW-EPOXY (WR)

6,535.0
24" SOLID LINE YELLOW-EPOXY 
(WR) 258.0

24" SOLID LINE WHITE-POLY PREF-
GR IN 179.0
CROSSWALK MARKING - POLY 
PREFORM - GR IN 925.0
6" SOLID LINE WHITE-EPOXY (WR) 14,300.0
8" SOLID LINE WHITE-EPOXY (WR) 1,200.0

4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE YELLOW-
EPOXY (WR) 3,140.0

PAVT MSSG (THRU ARROW) POLY 
PREF 9.0
PAVT MSSG (LT-THRU ARROW) 1.0

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Page 4 of 6142



Item No. Unit
Quantity 
to Date

Unit Price Total Price
Est.

Quantity
Item

2452.528 EACH 4.0 $2,500.00 $10,000.00
2502.502 LS 1.0 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
2545.509 LS 1.0 $30,000.00 $30,000.00

$2,469,595.80

SUBTOTAL AMOUNT EARNED (UNIT ITEMS) $4,789,611.48

SP2014 
LS 1.0 1.0 $18,180.00 $18,180.00

SP2014 

LS 1.0 1.0 $8,236.13 $8,236.13
SP2014 

LS 1.0 1.0 $5,035.89 $5,035.89
SUBTOTAL AMOUNT CHANGE ORDERS 1-3 $31,452.02

Days (28.0) $1,500.00 ($42,000.00)
SUBTOTAL AMOUNT LIQUIDATED DAMAGES ($42,000.00)

GROSS AMOUNT DUE $4,779,063.50

CO #3 - SPEC SIGN, PAVEMENT 
MARKING REMOVAL, & ADD. TH23 
DETOUR (LANE NARROW AT HWY 7 
INTER.)

CONDUIT SYSTEM (LIGHTING) 1.0
SUBTOTAL SCHEDULE B

PILE ANALYSIS 9.0
DRAINAGE SYSTEM TYPE (B910) 1.0

CO #2 - ADDITIONAL TRAFFIC 
CONTROL THROUGH BRIDGE 
CONTRACT

CO #1 - EMERGENCY SIGNING / 
TRAFFIC CONTROL

LIQUIDTATED DAMAGES
CO #4 - As proposed in letter from City 
Attorney dated January 10, 2019.

CHANGE ORDERS

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Page 5 of 6143



Application for Payment (continued)

Original Contract Amount Total Amount Earned $ 4,789,611.48

Amended Contract Amount

$ 0.00

Contract Change Order No. 1 $18,180.00 Percent Complete 100% $ 18,180.00

Contract Change Order No. 2 $8,236.13 Percent Complete 100% $ 8,236.13

Contract Change Order No. 3 $5,035.89 Percent Complete 100% $ 5,035.89

Contract Change Order No. 4 ($42,000.00) Failure to meet Substantial Completion $ (42,000.00)

Less Previous Applications: GROSS AMOUNT DUE $ 4,779,063.50

AFP No. 1: $160,245.56 AFP No. 6: $770,188.71 LESS 0 $ 0.00

AFP No. 2: $295,360.18 AFP No. 7: $354,592.19 AMOUNT DUE TO DATE $ 4,779,063.50

AFP No. 3: $619,479.26 AFP No. 8: $166,003.18 LESS PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS $ 4,717,858.37

AFP No. 4: $998,222.31 AFP No. 9: $142,695.77 AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION $ 61,205.13

AFP No. 5: $1,154,608.12 AFP No. 10: $56,463.09 

CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT

Date , 20____ Robert R. Schroeder Construction Co., Inc.
(Contractor)

COUNTY OF _____________________________ ) By
STATE OF _______________________________ ) SS (Name and Title)

My Commission expires
(Notary Public)

In accordance with the Contract, the undersigned recommends approval of payment to the Contractor for the Amount due.

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.

By Christopher M. Cavett, PE

Date January 11, 2019

City of Marshall, Minnesota

By

Date

$4,898,698.46

The undersigned Contractor hereby swears under penalty of perjury that (1) all previous progress payments received from the Owner 
on account of work performed under the Contract referred to above have been applied by the undersigned to discharge in full all 
obligations of the undersigned incurred in connection with work covered by prior Applications for
Payment under said contract, TH 23 and Saratoga Street Intersection Improvements, Marshall, Minnesota, and (2) all material 
and equipment incorporated in said Project or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment and free and clear of all 
liens, claims, security interests and encumbrances.

% RETAINAGE

Material Suitably Stored on Site, Not 
Incorporated into Work

$4,930,150.48

The undersigned has checked the Contractor’s Application for Payment shown above. A part of this Application is the Contractor’s 
Affidavit stating that all previous payments to him under this contract have been applied by him to discharge in full all of his 
obligations in connecting with the work by all prior Applications for Payment.

Before me on this _______ day of ______________________________, 20_____, personally appeared __________
_______________________________________________________ known to be, who being duly sworn did depose and say that he 
is the ______________________________ (office) of the Contractor above mentioned that he executed the above Application for 
Payment and Affidavit on behalf of said Contractor; and that all of the statements contained therein are true, correct and complete.

Page 6 of 6
144



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Special Assessments on Tax Forfeited Property Located at 620 W Main Street 

Background 

Information: 

On May 16, 2018 the bare lot located at 620 W Main Street, Marshall, MN forfeited to the State of 

Minnesota.  Along with unpaid taxes are $19,234.52 of unpaid City special assessments for this 

property.  Minnesota State Statue 429.071 subd. 4 gives the municipality the authority to reassess 

any unpaid assessments that were canceled because of forfeiture. 

Fiscal Impact: $19,234.52 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

To reassess the unpaid special assessments of $19,234.52 for the tax forfeited property located at 

620 W Main Street, Marshall, MN when returned to private ownership. 

Recommendations: To not reassess the unpaid assessments of $19,234.52 for the tax forfeited property located at 

620 W Main Street when returned to private ownership. 

 

145



Address FUND YEAR Project Parcel Status  Ending Balance 
620 W Main Street 101 2017 Snow 27-111010-0 Forf 101.38               
620 W Main Street 101 2014 Tree Removal 27-111010-0 Forf 10,196.61          
620 W Main Street 371 2012 Z00 27-111010-0 Forf 7,117.76            
620 W Main Street 495 2007 Y03 27-111010-0 Forf 1,509.76            
620 W Main Street 495 2005 003 27-111010-0 Forf 185.33               
620 MAIN ST W 630 2016 Surf Wat 27-111010-0 Forf 41.02                 
620 MAIN ST W 630 2017 SWMF 27-111010-0 Forf 59.28                 
620 W Main Street 630 2014 Surf Wat 27-111010-0 Forf 23.38                 

19,234.52          

146



Page 1 of 1

1/17/2019http://geomoose.lyonco.org/ms_tmp/print_15477619165732.jpg

147



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Phase-1 Wastewater Treatment Improvements – Approve Plans & Specifications and Authorize 

Advertisement for Bids. 

Background 

Information: 

At the January 8, 2019, the City’s consultant, Bolton & Menk, Inc., presented the project to the 
City Council.   
 
The plans and specifications have been prepared by Bolton & Menk, Inc. and are recommending 
Council authorization to advertise for bids.  The bid opening is anticipated on February 28, 2019 
with Council award on March 12, 2019. 
 

Fiscal Impact: The estimated construction cost is $9,485,000, plus $500,000 for design services (currently under 
contract), plus $600,000 estimated for construction inspection (not currently under contract), for 
a total of $10,585,000. This project is intended to be financed with a Public Facilities Authority low 
interest loan through the State of Minnesota.  
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 
 

Recommendations: that the Council approve the plans and specifications and authorize advertisement for bids for the 

above-referenced project. 

 

148



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Marshall Hotel – Consider Authorization to Request for Proposals for Removal of Hazardous 

Materials and Miscellaneous Debris. 

Background 

Information: 

The project includes the removal and disposal of all hazardous building materials and 
miscellaneous debris within the Marshall Hotel located at 326 West Main Street. 
 
The removal and disposal of all hazardous materials and miscellaneous debris is necessary 
whether the Marshall Hotel is renovated or demolished. 
 
The RFP is attached and includes a project site map and the Asbestos Inspection Report and 
laboratory results as prepared by Advanced Health, Safety and Security of Balaton, Minnesota. 
 
RFPs are to be received on February 19, 2019 with anticipated award on February 26, 2019 and 
project completion within 60 days after issuance of the Notice to Proceed. 
 

Fiscal Impact: None at this time. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council authorize request for proposals for the above-referenced project. 

 

149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Resolution Authorizing Preparation of Report on Improvement for Project Z69 East 

Lyon Street Reconstruction Project and Project Z74 Huron Road/Superior Road Reconstruction 

Project. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached please find the resolutions necessary for the initiation of the special assessment 
procedures for the above-referenced project areas and as shown on the attached maps.   
 

Project Z69:  East Lyon Street Reconstruction Project – This project consists of 
reconstruction of the existing gravel road from the end of existing bituminous to 
800’ east. Bituminous pavement is proposed for the street surfacing. 
 
Project Z74:  Huron Road/Superior Road Reconstruction Project – This project 
consists of the following: Reconstruction and utility replacement on Huron Road 
between T.H. 59 and Superior Road and on Superior Road between Huron Road and 
CSAH 33/Erie Road. All utilities will be replaced, including watermain, sanitary sewer, 
and storm sewer. Concrete pavement is proposed for the street surfacing, matching 
previous projects in the area. 

 

Fiscal Impact: All improvements are proposed to be assessed according to the current Special Assessment 
Policy or Policy amended prior to certification of assessments, including but not limited to 
Municipal State Aid System (MSAS), Marshall Municipal Utilities, Wastewater Department, 
Surface Water Management Utility Fund and Ad Valorem participation.  Final approval of these 
projects must include determination of funding sources.   
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER XXXX, SECOND SERIES, which is the “Resolution 

Ordering Preparation of Report on Improvement” for Project Z69:  East Lyon Street 

Reconstruction Project and Project Z74:  Huron Road/Superior Road Reconstruction Project. 

 

170



southbound lane t.h
. 2

3

northbound lane t.h
. 2

3

east lyon street

171



172



RESOLUTION NUMBER _______, SECOND SERIES 
 

RESOLUTION ORDERING PREPARATION OF REPORT ON IMPROVEMENT 
 

 WHEREAS, it is proposed to make improvements under the following projects and to assess 
the benefited properties for all or a portion of the cost of the improvements, pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes, Chapter 429: 

 
Project Z69:  East Lyon Street Reconstruction Project – This project consists of 
reconstruction of the existing gravel road from the end of existing bituminous 
to 800’ east. Bituminous pavement is proposed for the street surfacing. 
 
Project Z74:  Huron Road/Superior Road Reconstruction Project – This project 
consists of the following: Reconstruction and utility replacement on Huron Road 
between T.H. 59 and Superior Road and on Superior Road between Huron Road and 
CSAH 33/Erie Road. All utilities will be replaced, including watermain, sanitary sewer, 
and storm sewer. Concrete pavement is proposed for the street surfacing, matching 
previous projects in the area. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, 
MINNESOTA: 
 

1. That the proposed improvements be referred to Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
Glenn J. Olson, P.E. and that he is instructed to report to the Council with all convenient 
speed advising the Council in a preliminary way as to whether the proposed 
improvements are feasible and as to whether they should best be made as proposed or 
in connection with some other improvement, and the estimated cost of the 
improvements as recommended. 

 
Passed and adopted by the Council this  23rd  day of  January , 2019. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk/Finance Director 
 
This Instrument Drafted by:  Glenn J. Olson, P.E., Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
 

173



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider an application for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for SMSU Ducks 

Unlimited for February 23, 2019 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for SMSU Ducks 

Unlimited for February 23, 2019 at SMSU Upper Conference Center, 1501 State Street, 

Marshall, Minnesota. 

Fiscal Impact: $30.00 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: the approval of a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for SMSU Ducks Unlimited for 

February 23, 2019 at SMSU Upper Conference Center, 1501 State Street, Marshall, 

Minnesota. 

 

174



175



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Background 

Information: 

Byrnes - Fire Relief Association and Regional Development Commission  
Schafer -  Airport Commission, MERIT Center Board, City Council-County Board/Library Agreement 
& Operations Southwest Minnesota Amateur Sports Commission and SW Minnesota Emergency 
Communication Board 
Meister -Community Services Advisory Board, Cable Commission and Economic Development 
Authority 
Bayerkohler - Public Housing Commission, Planning Commission and Capital Equipment Review 
Committee 
DeCramer – Economic Development Authority and Utilities Commission 
Labat - Library Board, Police Advisory Board and Convention and Visitors Bureau  
Lozinski - Adult Community Center Commission and Joint Law Enforcement Center Management 

Committee and Marshall Area Transit 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 

176



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Race Equity Cohort   

Background 

Information: 

The League of Minnesota Cities (LMC) has partnered with the Government Alliance on 

Race and Equity (GARE) to deliver a cohort training model for advancing race equity 

over the past several years. Cities will participate in a curriculum that focuses on: 

• normalizing conversations about race,  

• organizing internal structures to support the work of institutional culture         

change and 

• operationalizing new practices, procedures and policies and using racial    

equity tools.  

 

Teams from participating jurisdictions will be asked to make a 9-month commitment to 

the learning process. The structure will consist of 5 skills-building sessions, between-

session homework assigned to build leadership for making changes in your cities, and 

3 peer-to-peer online exchanges to foster partnerships in this work and to share 

support.  The estimated hourly commitment to participating in onsite and online-

facilitated programming is 36 hours (not including travel).  The traditional model 

sought a commitment of 66 hours from participants.  Additionally, teams will meet 

back home to apply theory and tools to advance their racal equity practice.  Technical 

assistance will be provided on an as-requested basis by GARE and LMC.   

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 

177



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 

Category: INFORMATION ONLY 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Information Only 

Background 

Information: 

 
Please see attached items 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: None 

 

178



MERIT minutes 11/15/18 

 
 
 

M.E.R.I.T. Commission Minutes 
November 15, 2018 

 

Voting Present:  Ron Wood, At large; Dawn Regnier, MN West; Denise Myhrberg, Corp Municipal 
Boundaries; Cody Raveling, MMUA; Andrew Suby, At Large; Stan Brewers, At 
Large; Michael Boedigheimer, At large; Todd Blomme, Gas/Electric Utilities Rep; Dan 
DeSmet, SW Emergency Medical Services; Nicholas Decamp, Military Rep.; 

 
Advisory  
Present: Craig Schafer, City Council 
 
Voting Absent:  Dennis Alexander, Fire/EMS/Safety Rep; Jason Lichty, SW MN Chief of Police 

Assoc.; Daryl Bartholomaus, SW Fire Departments Association; Mark Marcy, MN 
State Fire Dept. Assoc.; Tim Yerigan, Homeland Security and Emergency Mgt Rep. 

 
 
Others:  Jasmine DeSmet, MERIT Coordinator; Tessa DePestel, Administrative Assistant; 

Karla Drown, Finance Director; Rob Yant, Director of Public Safety; Jim Marshall, 
Marshall Police Department 

 
Meeting: Ron Wood called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.  
 
Agenda: Ron added to the agenda, changes to by-laws.  Agenda approved by consensus. 
 
Minutes: Denise Myhrberg made a motion to approve the minutes from the September 20, 2018 

meeting.  Motion was seconded by Stan Brewers.  Minutes were approved. 
 

Discussion: Jasmine gave a coordinator report of current projects she’s been working on.  Steve 
Flaherty, Executive Director of MBFTE, attended the leadership course and a 
MERIT tour.  He had suggestions for use of the rescue tower and other fire 
courses to offer at MERIT.  Bruce West, Fire Marshal, is planning on visiting 
MERIT for a tour/meeting in November.  The City of Marshall hosted its annual 
Health Fair at the MERIT Center on Sept.26th.  Marshall Police Department hosted 
a two-day investigations course on Oct. 22-23.  Track expansion Groundbreaking 
ceremony held on Oct. 25th.  Fire Leadership Course (The First Five Minutes) was 
held Oct. 27-28 – 34 participants from 17 different fire departments from SD and 
MN.  Schwan’s hosted their Authentic Leadership course at MERIT on Nov. 8th.  
National Guard returning to host their drill day at MERIT on November 17th and on 
the same day, the Basic Pump Operations Class will be held at MERIT.  New 
screens/projectors have been installed.  Replaced light fixture in front of mural.  
Worked with Alex/Ryne at Studio 1 to make an ―aerial view‖ video of Emergency 
Vehicle Operations Course Training on the track—getting this video embedded on 
MERIT website.  Updated list of Commission Board/Committees on MERIT 
website.  MC Facebook—Page likes up from 21 to 252.  Connex boxes for live 
burn – 2 reserved for us, requested a third.  Track Expansion – design company 
approved, in final design stages – next phase will be to get construction bids.  
Part-time temp (Event Worker) position posted.  Basic Pump Operations Course is 

M.E.R.I.T Center 
                1001 West Erie Road 

Marshall, MN 56258 
Phone: (507) 337-6163 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

179



MERIT minutes 11/15/18 

scheduled for Nov. 17th.  Both AM and PM sessions full.  Ty Brouwer has 
presented his Archery Range proposal to City Administrator.  He will present his 
proposal to City Council on November 27th.  Jasmine working on Basic Emergency 
Management Certification.   

 
 Karla presented on MERIT finances.  Current year-to-date as of October 31, revenue 

has exceeded expenses.  Proposed budget for 2019 was included in the packet.  
Personnel is listed under expenses.  Full time employee increased and added a part 
time employee (so far only 15 hours but can work up to 20 hours).  Revenues are 
budgeted for less because intergovernmental revenue was removed.  Not sure why it 
was budgeted for 2018.  There is none.  Rents and fees are decreased.  Land rent is 
removed.  Transfer from other fund increased from last year.  Expenses that currently 
are not being paid out of MERIT budget but will be next year include fuel for Jasmine’s 
MERIT car.  Everything from the capital plan has been pushed to 2020 to use levy 
instead of food, beverage and operating tax.  Dennis Simpson and Karla took grant 
agreement for track expansion to City Council last Tuesday.  Karla will now send it back 
to the State.  Karla asked if the CVB contract will be renewed for next year.  Rob stated 
that it will not but the other option with Community Services is not ready yet. 

 
Dan discussed the Marketing Committee.  Most of the discussion of the Marketing 
Committee has been on elections/nominations for MERIT Commission.  Last meeting 
Todd and Cody expressed interest in Chair and Vice Chair respectively.  Dawn agreed 
to stay on as Secretary.  Ron asked for any other nominations.  Ron asked for objection 
to doing slate in its entirety.  Dan made a motion to accept slate in its entirety.  Andrew 
seconded.  Elections will be effective as of the January meeting.   
 
There was open discussion on the track expansion.  Hoping to get started in the spring. 
 
Dawn stated that the Marketing Committee has been working on the Nominating 
Committee and the rest of the Marking updates were covered in Jasmine’s report. 
 
Senator Dahms and Representative Swedezinski were at the track expansion ground 
breaking.  They will be back in December for a Town Hall meeting at the MERIT 
Center.7 
 
By-law changes were previously approved by MERIT Commission.  Just need to go to 
council now. 
 
Mike stated that he would like to see MERIT Center written history.  Dawn said the 
information is listed in the Strategic Plan.  Ron requested that Jasmine pull together a 
couple people and outline a course of action to get this done. 
 
Ron stated that this will be his last meeting.  Celebrated Rob’s last meeting.  Presented 
Rob with a gift. 

 
Adjourn: There was a motion by Dan DeSmet to end the meeting at 7:09 pm.   Todd Blomme 

seconded the motion.  All in favor.  None opposed. 
 
 
 
Recording Secretary, 
 
Tessa DePestel  
Administrative Assistant 

180



--UNAPPROVED -- 

 

 
Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission – 1-9-19 

MINUTES OF THE  

MARSHALL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

JANUARY 8, 2019 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Ruud, Knieff, Edblom, Carstens and Steen 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  Fox, 

OTHERS PRESENT:  Jason Anderson, Ilya Gutman, and Glenn Bayerkohler 

 

1. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Edblom.  He asked for the approval of the minutes of 

the December 12, 2018, regular meeting of the Marshall Planning Commission.  Steen MADE A 

MOTION, SECOND BY Knieff, to approve the minutes as written. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF 

THE MOTION. 

 

2. Gutman explained that Greater Minnesota Family Services (GMFS) is a non-profit organization 

that provides help to at-risk children, mostly low income.  They are licensed by the State of 

Minnesota as a Mental Clinic.  One of their programs is called SEED, and it helps 3- to 5-year old 

kids with emotional and social development.  They have been operating this program in Marshall 

for some time, first in a commercial building and then, starting this fall, in a single-family house 

located at 1408 Floyd Wild Drive, which is located in an R-1 One Family Residence District.  

According to Tom Belcher, GMFS’s CFO, they work with groups of 8 to 10 kids at a time and each 

session lasts 3 hours, so they have two sessions a day.  They employ 7 people in Marshall.  Mr. 

Belcher informed the City that they run a similar program in many other cities throughout 

Minnesota.  He said that other cities look at this as a daycare operation.  Each location is licensed 

as a satellite office to their main office in Willmar, but this does not involve any state inspections.  

According to our research, all locations with listed addresses are situated in commercial buildings.  

According to the Ordinance definition, a daycare is any state licensed facility that provides, among 

others, habilitation and rehabilitation services for less than 24 hours a day.  According to this 

definition, which goes beyond statutory requirements, this facility is indeed a daycare, which is a 

permitted use in an R-1 One Family Residence District, even though its license is not a daycare 

license.  However, this use has other ordinance implications, mostly parking related.  Section 86-

205 prohibits vehicular access to non-residential uses across residential properties.  This house is 

located hundreds of feet back from the street and is accessed through a recorded access easement, 

which goes through other residential properties.  Section 86-206 requires that all required parking 

and access drives be paved.  According to the Table 86-230, daycares need one parking space per 

employee plus one per ten kids which ends up being 8 total spaces for this building.  There are two 

garages that can accommodate three vehicles total and a concrete pad in front of the house that can 

accommodate another one.  Considering that the access easement already exists, city staff believes 

that a variance for this arrangement may be granted since it’s a unique situation and the property 

cannot be used as permitted by the ordinance without it.  A variance for not paving parking spaces 

may also be granted considering that half of required spaces are provided, and an attached 

condition limiting the number of cars parked outside will mitigate a negative impact.  However, 

there is no justification for granting a variance for not paving an access drive since there are no 

practical difficulties associated with this request.  Staff recommends approval to the City Council 

of the request by Greater Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for 

permitting an access drive leading to a non-residential use through residential properties.  Staff 

recommends approval to the City Council of the request by Greater Minnesota Family Services for 

a Variance Adjustment Permit for unpaved parking with a condition that not more than three 

181



--UNAPPROVED -- 

 

 
Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission – 1-9-19 

vehicles will be parked outside of paved area at any time.  Staff recommends denial to the City 

Council of the request by Greater Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for 

unpaved access drive.  Ruud asked how the children get there.  Gutman said it is by bus.  Edblom 

asked how many are employed.  Gutman said 7.  Gutman explained there are 3 different variances 

that will need three different action.  Steen asked for clarification on the address.  Gutman said it is 

1408 Floyd Wild Drive.  Bayerkohler asked about the easement if there is any wording that would 

describe the maintenance.  Anderson explained it is private easement that the city has no control 

over.  Edblom asked for clarification on the access through the easement.  Gutman explained where 

the road runs through properties.  Steen asked how much paving we are talking about.  Anderson 

said that per the City Ordinance it is from the street to the property which is approximately 400 

feet.  Carstens asked who would be responsible for paying for that.  Anderson explained the 

applicant.  Steen asked when the additional traffic is.  Tom Belcher, with GMFS, said he thinks the 

intent of the paving is because of more frequent use.  He believes there would not be more frequent 

use because they have a van that picks up and drops off the kids.  They do have employees but do 

not feel that would be excessive traffic.  Mr. Belcher explained what they do and how they benefit 

Marshall.  He said they have already invested a lot of money is the house and paving the drive 

would be a lot of money.  They do the right thing as far as upkeep and maintenance that their 

properties are not just dumps.  They usually spend more than what is normally required.  He said 

we are paying for snow removal and doing much more than necessary for the neighbors.  Steen 

asked if it is currently gravel.  Gutman advised yes.  Paul Arends, 1424 Floyd Wild Drive, asked 

where the additional parking would be.  Mr. Belcher showed where they would park additional car. 

 Ruud asked if there are any maintenance agreements.  Anderson explained that there is nothing in 

writing and there was likely a handshake agreement with property owners.  Neighbors in the 

audience agreed with this statement.  Steen MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY Ruud, to close 

hearing ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION.  Steen MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY 

Knieff to recommend approval to the City Council of the request by Greater Minnesota Family 

Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for permitting an access drive leading to a non-

residential use through residential properties.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION.  

Knieff MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY Carstens to recommend approval to the City Council of 

the request by Greater Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for unpaved 

parking with a condition that not more than three vehicles will be parked outside of paved area at 

any time.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION.  The third item is the paving of the 

driveway as the use will be higher than regular residential.  Carstens asked approximately what it 

would cost to pave that much road.  Anderson said approximately $40K or better.  Edblom asked if 

there is a city requirement regarding the road construction.  Gutman said no but thought we would 

require it to be 12 to 14 feet and would not enforce the standard of 24 feet.  Steen asked if there are 

other options other than blacktop, less expensive.  Anderson said the ordinance says blacktop, 

concrete, or hard pavers but you can look at other options.  Carsten ask if we have talked to 

adjacent owners.  Anderson explained we have; that is how this came to our attention.  They are 

concerned with the additional traffic.  Knieff stated that the road has been there for over 50 years so 

it is a solid base but can see some dust control might be needed.  Carsten ask what 1404 said.  

Anderson said they expressed concerns with the road, maintenance and additional traffic.  Carsten 

asked if this was a handshake, could the property owner deny others a right to cross their property.  

Gutman explained no because the easement was recorded when the property was annexed into the 

city.  Carsten asked if we have had this before with commercial.  Gutman said not that he can think 

of but this is unique because this property is way in the back.  In most cases it is citizens who bring 

stuff to our attention.  Carsten MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY Knieff to recommend to the City 

182



--UNAPPROVED -- 

 

 
Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission – 1-9-19 

Council of the request by Greater Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for 

unpaved access drive.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION.    

 

3. Gutman said during the November 27, 2018, Council Meeting, Mr. Ty Brouwer presented a 

proposal for a public archery range to be located at the MERIT Center property.  The Council 

approved this proposal and gave staff directions to proceed in accommodating the archery range.  

Marshall Community Services Department will be the lead in the entire process.  The proposed 

location is zoned I-2 General Industrial District, which does not permit archery ranges.  In fact, in 

Marshall archery ranges are permitted only in a B-3 General Business District, which most likely 

was intended for indoor locations only.  Staff reviewed various ways for achieving a desired goal.  

Considering that the intent is for this archery range to become a public park, the decision was made 

to proceed in this direction.  All City parks are zoned A – Agricultural District; however, an archery 

range are currently not a permitted or conditional use in an A – Agricultural District.  In a few cities 

reviewed by staff, archery ranges are either not listed anywhere or permitted in Floodway Districts 

only.  It seems that a reasonable path to creating a park with an archery range would be a three-step 

process:  1. Change the Ordinance to add archery ranges as a conditional use in an A – Agricultural 

District; 2. Rezone a desired area from I-2 General Industrial District to A – Agricultural District to 

match other city parks; 3. Approve a conditional use permit for an archery range in an A – 

Agricultural District.  The recommended action above will take care of the first step of the process. 

 Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving the revisions amending 

Section 86-96 A - Agricultural District by adding archery ranges as a conditional use as proposed 

by staff.  Carsten asked if these are normally next to a gun range and if there are any in Marshall.  

Gutman said not that he is aware of.  Steen asked the distance to road.  Anderson explained the 

nearest road is not a city road.  Bayerkohler asked if this will be a city park and the city would mow 

and maintain it.  Scott VanDerMillen, Director of Community Services, said yes.  Knieff ask who 

mows it now.  Anderson said MMU does.  Knieff said it would be an ideal location.  Ty Brouwer 

explained that there are guidelines to setting up ranges that require half the distance to the target in 

clear zone beyond the target so 100 yds is the farthest target so 150 yards from the road is needed 

for safety.  There is a lot of vegetation that is also considered a safety wall.  Knieff MADE A 

MOTION, SECOND BY Ruud to recommend to City Council an approval as recommend by staff.  

ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. 

 

4. Gutman informed this is the second step for any archery range.  Staff recommends a motion to 

recommend approval to the City Council of the request to rezone 1007 Erie Road the area as shown 

from I-2 General Industrial District to an A – Agricultural District.  Ruud MADE A MOTION, 

SECOND BY Steen, to close the public hearing ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION.  

Steen MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY Carstens to recommend to City Council an approval as 

recommend by staff.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. 

 

5. Gutman advised this is the third step for an archery range.  Staff recommends a motion to 

recommend approval to the City Council of the request by Community Services, Marshall, MN for 

a Conditional Use Permit to have an archery range in an A – Agricultural District with the 

following conditions:  1. That the regulations, standards and requirements as set forth in the City 

Code and as pertains to the class of district in which such premises are located shall be conformed 

with.  2. That the City reserves the right to revoke the Conditional Use Permit in the event that any 

person has breached the conditions contained in this permit provided that the City serve the person 

with written notice specifying items of any default and allow the applicant a reasonable time in 

183



--UNAPPROVED -- 

 

 
Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission – 1-9-19 

which to repair such default.  3. That the property is maintained to conform to the Zoning Code and 

not cause or create negative impacts to adjacent existing or future properties.  4. Comply with 

NFAA and IFAA safety rules and clearances.  5. Provide gravel parking for 20 spaces including 

one paved accessible space.  6. Maintain at least 50 yards from all targets to existing structures.  

Steen asked if this is a park will you have signage.  Mr. VanDerMillen said yes there will be 

signage.  Ruud MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY Carstens, to close hearing ALL VOTED IN 

FAVOR OF THE MOTION.  Carstens MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY Steen to recommend to 

City Council an approval as recommend by staff.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. 

 

6. Gutman explained this is a request by the EDA of Marshall to install a “For Sale” sign at 102 West 

Main Street.  This request is in conjunction with Central Heritage District regulations.  Chapter 86 

Zoning, Article VI, Division 5 of the City Ordinance describes requirements that all projects 

involving exterior construction or renovation including sign installation, must comply with.  These 

requirements are different from, and in addition to, other zoning conditions that the Planning 

Commission usually deals with.  The emphasis is on the appearance which is subjective.  The 

Central Heritage District Exterior Construction Standards also describe the procedures for reviews. 

 If the project complies with the Standards, the Zoning Administrator or the Building Official will 

approve the project.  The projects that deviate from, or contradict, the Standards, will have to be 

reviewed by the Planning Commission.  However, this procedure is different from variances or 

conditional use permits since there is no need for a public hearing, so the process is less formal.  

The Planning Commission’s decision is final, and the City Council approval is not necessary.  The 

ordinance limits the size of free standing signs in the Heritage District to 18 SF.  The proposed sign 

is 32 SF or twice as big.  Staff has no opinion.  Ruud MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY Steen to 

approve the 32 sq. ft temporary sign.  Carsten wanted to clarify that it is just 1 sign.  Gutman said 

correct.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. 

 

7. A MOTION WAS MADE BY Knieff, SECOND BY Steen to adjourn the meeting.  ALL VOTED 

IN FAVOR.  Chairman Edblom declared the meeting adjourned.  

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Chris DeVos, Recording Secretary 

184



185



186



 

 Interest

Amount Rate

OTHER INVESTMENTS:

      ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 8,016,745.00 0.00%

      ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INTEREST BEARING - SWEEP 11,547,428.14 1.17%

     PARK AND REC. TRUST FUND SAVINGS 0.00 0.03%

      GENERAL FUND/EDA/FIRE DEPT. SCHOLARSHIP 3,801,277.93 2.01%

      GENERAL FUND AGENCY ACCT. 2,555,565.97

     WASTEWATER - CAPITAL RES. TRUST ACCT. 2,686,854.62

     ENDOWMENT FUND - AVERA 2,032,316.16

     CAPITAL PROJECTS - MONEY MARKET 2,028,092.69 0.33%

     MSA/LIQUOR/SURFACE WATER - MONEY MKT. 2,076,104.72 0.33%

     SPECIAL REVENUE - TIF - MONEY MARKET 4,002,909.38 0.45%

     DEBT SERVICE - MONEY MARKET 3,485,593.54 0.45%

     SPECIAL REVENUE  - MONEY MARKET 2,278,228.03 0.33%

          TOTAL OTHER INVESTMENTS 44,511,116.18

 

 

   

City of Marshall, Minnesota

Investments

12/31/2018

187



   1/15/2019  8:31 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   1

PACKET:      06671 01/19 LIBRARY AP

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  0658    AP DESIGN

          I-69866               BDNAMEWEDGES                     R  1/15/2019                     43.90CR  111413          43.90

 

  0018    BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY

          I-916879833           LIGHTS                           R  1/15/2019                     84.30CR  111414

          I-916879834           BALASTCANLIGHT                   R  1/15/2019                     33.62CR  111414

          I-916888216           LIGHTS                           R  1/15/2019                     84.50CR  111414         202.42

 

  5351    CENGAGE LEARNING

          I-65778949            MATERIALS                        R  1/15/2019                     38.92CR  111415          38.92

 

  3819    DACOTAH PAPER CO

          I-78873               BLDGSUPPLIES                     R  1/15/2019                    362.69CR  111416         362.69

 

  5291    ENVISIONWARE, INC

          I-39411               MAINTENANCE                      R  1/15/2019                    308.91CR  111417         308.91

 

  4980    MENARDS INC

          I-32771               SEASONALFRIENDS                  R  1/15/2019                     37.90CR  111418

          I-33060               POWERSTRIP                       R  1/15/2019                     19.99CR  111418          57.89

 

  5925    MIDWEST TAPE

          I-96829912            HOOPLA                           R  1/15/2019                 10,000.00CR  111419      10,000.00

 

  5891    ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

          I-1856594-0           SUPPLIES                         R  1/15/2019                     25.74CR  111420

          I-1857482-0           PAPER                            R  1/15/2019                    135.96CR  111420

          I-1857802-0           PENREFILL                        R  1/15/2019                      7.95CR  111420

          I-1858576-0           SUPPLIES                         R  1/15/2019                     49.99CR  111420

          I-18595910            MONEYBAGSFORBRANCHES             R  1/15/2019                     24.95CR  111420         244.59

 

  4645    PROQUEST LLC

          I-70559653            ANCESTRY-FRIENDS                 R  1/15/2019                  1,404.00CR  111421       1,404.00

 

  4722    TRACSYSTEMS, INC.

          I-3310                SOFTWAREMAINTENANCE/HARDWARE     R  1/15/2019                  2,821.20CR  111422       2,821.20

 

  5733    VAST BROADBAND

          I-201901143080        SRVC12/26-01/25/19               R  1/15/2019                     89.92CR  111423          89.92

 

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                  11            0.00         15,574.44           15,574.44

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                 11            0.00         15,574.44           15,574.44

TOTAL ERRORS:   0             TOTAL WARNINGS:   0

188



   1/15/2019  8:31 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   2

PACKET:      06671 01/19 LIBRARY AP

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

                                                     ** POSTING PERIOD RECAP **

                                              FUND          PERIOD               AMOUNT

                                              -------------------------------------------

 

                                               211          1/2019            15,574.44CR

                                              ===========================================

                                               ALL                            15,574.44CR

189



   1/15/2019  8:22 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   1

PACKET:      06658 12/31/18 LIBRARY

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  4549    A & B BUSINESS, INC

          I-IN577627            SRVC 11/21/2018-12/20/2018       R  1/15/2019                    492.98CR  111386         492.98

 

  4570    AMAZON

          I-436935486895        DVDS                             R  1/15/2019                    291.36CR  111387

          I-463664784564        DVD                              R  1/15/2019                     25.98CR  111387

          I-886548669584        AMAZON                           R  1/15/2019                     15.50CR  111387

          I-898779888853        DVD                              R  1/15/2019                      6.38CR  111387         339.22

 

  0707    BISBEE PLUMBING AND HEATING INC

          I-47366               AIRHANDLERPUMP                   R  1/15/2019                  3,485.52CR  111388       3,485.52

 

  0018    BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY

          I-916833973           BALASTMAINDESK/TEENAREA          R  1/15/2019                     67.24CR  111389          67.24

 

  5351    CENGAGE LEARNING

          I-65716912            MATERIALS/LYONCOLARGEPRINT       R  1/15/2019                    361.50CR  111390

          I-65721469            MATERIALS/LYONCOLARGEPRINT       R  1/15/2019                     37.88CR  111390

          I-65727454            MATERIALS/LYONCOLARGEPRINT       R  1/15/2019                     87.73CR  111390

          I-65734508            LYONCOUNTYLP                     R  1/15/2019                     10.97CR  111390

          I-65738567            LYONCOUNTYLP                     R  1/15/2019                      2.99CR  111390

          I-65746040            LYONCOUNTYLP                     R  1/15/2019                     40.00CR  111390

          I-65746042            LYONCOUNTYLP                     R  1/15/2019                    103.96CR  111390

          I-65757713            LYONCOUNTYLP                     R  1/15/2019                     20.98CR  111390

          I-65757826            LYONCOUNTYLP                     R  1/15/2019                     30.00CR  111390

          I-65761826            LYONCOUNTYLP                     R  1/15/2019                     26.39CR  111390         722.40

 

  *VOID*  VOID CHECK                                             V  1/15/2019                              111391  **VOID**

 

  0875    COMPUTER MAN INC

          I-280021              REPLACEOFFICECOMPUTER            R  1/15/2019                  1,613.00CR  111392

          I-280022              UPDATERAM11COMPUTERS             R  1/15/2019                    385.00CR  111392

          I-280023              REPLACE4PUBLICAOI                R  1/15/2019                  3,680.00CR  111392       5,678.00

 

  3819    DACOTAH PAPER CO

          I-63425               BLDG SUPPLIES                    R  1/15/2019                    136.36CR  111393         136.36

 

  4573    DEMCO

          I-6517041             FURNITURE/SUPPLIES               R  1/15/2019                  1,112.58CR  111394       1,112.58

 

  1311    HYVEE FOOD STORES INC

          I-5826960468          DECBDMTG                         R  1/15/2019                     53.32CR  111395          53.32

 

190



   1/15/2019  8:22 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   2

PACKET:      06658 12/31/18 LIBRARY

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  4552    INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

          I-37735177            MAT ERIALS                       R  1/15/2019                    104.98CR  111396

          I-37804994            GRANT-EARLY LEARNING KIT         R  1/15/2019                    173.96CR  111396

          I-37862040            GRANT EARLY LEARNING KITS        R  1/15/2019                     18.52CR  111396

          I-38048528            MATERIALS                        R  1/15/2019                  1,042.84CR  111396

          I-38077936            MATERIALS                        R  1/15/2019                     72.16CR  111396

          I-38092288            MATERIALS                        R  1/15/2019                     23.36CR  111396       1,435.82

 

  1       JONTI-CRAFT

          I-0000915314          CDCARRMEMORIAL                   R  1/15/2019                  4,324.88CR  111397       4,324.88

 

  5886    LEININGER, MICHELE

          I-201901023011        MILEAGE/WOODENTOYBARN CARR MEM   R  1/15/2019                    677.89CR  111398         677.89

 

  1545    LYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

          I-201812313008        VANGAS                           R  1/15/2019                     71.19CR  111399

          I-201901093059        VANGASDEC                        R  1/15/2019                     52.50CR  111399         123.69

 

  6246    MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES  **

          I-201901033028        SRVC 11/28/18-12/28/18           R  1/15/2019                  3,425.71CR  111400       3,425.71

 

  4980    MENARDS INC

          I-31511               BLDG. MAINTENANCE                R  1/15/2019                     10.99CR  111401

          I-31682               MISC./FRIENDS SEASONAL           R  1/15/2019                     18.86CR  111401          29.85

 

  1764    MN DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT & ECONOMIC DEV

          I-201901143081        4TH Q 2018 UC-07980402           R  1/15/2019                    423.62CR  111402         423.62

 

  3597    PAAPE DISTRIBUTING CO

          I-006232              PUMPS                            R  1/15/2019                     47.50CR  111403          47.50

 

  1       PATRICIA HUNT

          I-2018                BOOKS                            R  1/15/2019                     20.00CR  111404          20.00

 

  6234    PERMA-BOUND

          I-180550600           GRANTEARLYLEARNINGKITS           R  1/15/2019                    354.48CR  111405         354.48

 

  4548    PLUM CREEK LIBRARY SYSTEM

          I-IV24967             PATRONBARCODES                   R  1/15/2019                     18.00CR  111406          18.00

 

  5504    RASMUSSON, EMILIROSE

          I-201901023012        ARCHIVEGRANT                     R  1/15/2019                    200.00CR  111407

          I-201901033027        ARCHIVE GRANT MILEAGE TO AIRPO   R  1/15/2019                    167.21CR  111407         367.21

 

191



   1/15/2019  8:22 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   3

PACKET:      06658 12/31/18 LIBRARY

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  4607    REGENT BOOK CO

          I-57516               MATERIALS                        R  1/15/2019                     16.00CR  111408          16.00

 

  6286    SCHWEEMAN'S CLEANERS, LLP

          I-578532-4            RUGS                             R  1/15/2019                     31.77CR  111409

          I-579762-4            RUGS                             R  1/15/2019                     31.77CR  111409

          I-580812-4            RUGS                             R  1/15/2019                     31.77CR  111409

          I-5819884             RUGS                             R  1/15/2019                     31.77CR  111409         127.08

 

  2318    SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC.

          I-201901093064        SRVC12/01-12/312018              R  1/15/2019                    140.50CR  111410         140.50

 

  4489    VERIZON WIRELESS

          I-9819866035          SRVC12/09-01/08                  R  1/15/2019                     59.55CR  111411          59.55

 

  4740    WELLS FARGO-LIBRARY

          C-201901103069        CASHVOIDEDCHECK                  R  1/15/2019                    983.84    111412

          C-7469216PX2X57D4EF   REFUNDSALESTAX                   R  1/15/2019                     30.02    111412

          I-#2469216PH2XVR1YE0  LABELPRINTERS                    R  1/15/2019                    338.38CR  111412

          I-2407314PGS66HGSQ0   CARRMEMORIAL                     R  1/15/2019                    280.43CR  111412

          I-2421073PK2DJJ1BL5   LABELS                           R  1/15/2019                    132.10CR  111412

          I-2432743P3F573MTJ5   BOARD                            R  1/15/2019                     60.00CR  111412

          I-2444500PD017FBBMX   STAMPS                           R  1/15/2019                     20.00CR  111412

          I-24692169J2X8PJQMX   STORAGETUBS                      R  1/15/2019                    126.11CR  111412

          I-2469216PJ2XKN7LT2   BARCODESCANNERS                  R  1/15/2019                    411.23CR  111412

          I-249215P4JHEB4FRW    LIBRARYWORKS                     R  1/15/2019                     49.00CR  111412         403.39

 

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                  26            0.00         24,082.79           24,082.79

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      VOID CHECKS:                      1            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                 27            0.00         24,082.79           24,082.79

192



   1/15/2019  8:22 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   4

PACKET:      06658 12/31/18 LIBRARY

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                     ERROR LISTING

CHECK # VENDOR    NAME                       PAGE ERROR MESSAGE                             NOTES

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

111412  01-4740   WELLS FARGO-LIBRARY           3 CHECK DATE < ITEM DATE                    TRAN NO#: I-2407314PGS66

TOTAL ERRORS:   0             TOTAL WARNINGS:   1

193



   1/15/2019  8:22 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   5

PACKET:      06658 12/31/18 LIBRARY

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

                                                     ** POSTING PERIOD RECAP **

                                              FUND          PERIOD               AMOUNT

                                              -------------------------------------------

 

                                               211          1/2019            24,082.79CR

                                              ===========================================

                                               ALL                            24,082.79CR

194



195



196



197



 
 

 

 February  2019  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

     1  
 

2  
 

3  
 

4  
 

5  
4:30 p.m. Airport 

Commission 

6  
4:45 p.m. Community 

Services Advisory Board 

7  
 

8  
 

9  
 

10  
 

11  
3:30 p.m. Public Housing 

Commission 

4:00 p.m. Library Board 

 

12  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

13  
5:30 p.m. Planning 

Commission 

14  
 

15  
 

16  
 

17  
 

18 City Hall Closed – 

Presidents Day 
 

19  
4:30 p.m. Marshall 

Municipal Utilities 

Commission 

20  
12:00 p.m. EDA 

 

21  
2:00 p.m. CVB Board 

Meeting 

22  
 

23  
 

24  
 

25  
 

26  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

27  
 

28  
 

 

198



 
 

 

 March  2019  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

     1  
 

2  
 

3  
 

4  
 

5  
4:30 p.m. Airport 

Commission 

6  
4:45 p.m. Community 

Services Advisory Board 

7  
 

8  
 

9  
 

10  
 

11  
3:30 p.m. Public Housing 

Commission 

4:00 p.m. Library Board 

 

12  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

13  
12:00 p.m. Adult 

Community Center  

5:30 p.m. Planning 

Commission 

14  
 

15  
 

16  
 

17  
 

18  
 

19  
4:30 p.m. Marshall 

Municipal Utilities 

Commission 

20  
12:00 p.m. EDA 

 

21  
2:00 p.m. CVB Board 

Meeting 

22  
 

23  
 

24  
 

25  
 

26  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

27  
 

28  
 

29  
 

30  
 

31  
 

 

199



 

 

 April  2019  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 1  
 

2  
4:30 p.m. Airport 

Commission 

3  
 

4  
 

5  
 

6  
 

7  
 

8  
3:30 p.m. Public Housing 

Commission 

4:00 p.m. Library Board 

 

9  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

10  
5:30 p.m. Planning 

Commission 

11  
 

12  
 

13  
 

14  
 

15  
 

16  
4:30 p.m. Marshall 

Municipal Utilities 

Commission 

17  
12:00 p.m. EDA 

 

18  
2:00 p.m. CVB Board 

Meeting 

19  
 

20  
 

21  
 

22  
 

23  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

24  
 

25  
 

26  
 

27  
 

28  
 

29  
 

30  
 

 

200


	Top
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	Rules of Conduct.pptx

	2. Consider Approval of the Minutes of the work session and regular meeting held on January 8, 2019
	Agenda Memo.docx
	2019_01_08 Work Session.docx
	2019_01_08 Regular Meeting.docx

	3. Mike Swalboski to move a dwelling into a residential district at 312 Warsaw Circle
	Memo - Move in Dwelling  Public  Hearing.docx
	Dwelling.pdf
	Inspection Report.pdf

	4. Request To Move Dwelling Into Residential District
	Memo - Move in Dwelling  .docx
	Dwelling.pdf
	Inspection Report.pdf

	5. Approval of Consent Agenda
	Agenda Memo.docx

	6. Consider resolution regarding Charter FCC Form 394 - Assignment of Cable Television Franchise to Spectrum Mid-America, LLC
	Agenda Memo.docx
	Charter to Spectrum Cable Franchise 2018.pdf

	7. Consider Approval of a Special Assessment Deferral
	Defer Asmt Agenda Item.docx
	Legal notice - Deferred assessment.doc

	8. Surplus Vehicles
	Agenda Memo.docx
	Surplus for council 01-23-19.docx

	9. Call for public hearing regarding easement vacation in Commerce Industrial Park.
	Vacate Easements Commerce.docx
	Resolution &amp; Map.pdf

	10. Consider an application for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Marshall Area Chamber of Commerce for February 21, 2019
	Agenda Memo.docx
	Temp. Liquor MACC.pdf

	11. Consider LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for Shades of the Past for June 1, 2019
	Agenda Memo.docx
	LG220.pdf

	12. Consider an application for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Holy Redeemer Church for March 23, 2019.
	Agenda Memo.docx

	13. Consider LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for Holy Redeemer Church for March 23, 2019
	Agenda Memo.docx

	14. Amendment to 2019 Fee Schedule
	Agenda Memo - Fee Schedule.docx
	Amended Fee Schedule Resolution.docx
	2019 Fee Schedule-Amended (Redlined).pdf

	15. Bills/Project payments
	Agenda Memo - Bills &amp;amp; Project Payments.docx
	AP Regular Payables Check Register - 5634.pdf
	AP Direct Payables Check Register - 6038.pdf
	AP Regular Payables Check Register - 6300.pdf
	AP Regular Payables Check Register - 6313.pdf
	AP Payment Register - 6315.pdf
	Project Summary for Council.xlsx

	16. 1. request by Greater Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for permitting an access drive leading to a non-residential use through residential properties
	1408 Floyd Wild Drive Variance 1.docx
	Variance 1.pdf

	17. 2. request by Greater Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for unpaved parking with a condition that not more than three vehicles will be parked outside of paved area at any time
	1408 Floyd Wild Drive Variance (2).docx
	Variance 2.pdf

	18. 3.  request by Greater Minnesota Family Services for a Variance Adjustment Permit for unpaved access drive
	1408 Floyd Wild Drive Variance (3).docx
	Variance 3.pdf

	19. Introduction of Ordinance Amending to permit an archery range and Call for Public Hearing
	Introduce Ordinance Amending to permit and archery range and call for Public Hearing.docx
	Archery Ordinance.pdf

	20. Introduce ordinance to rezone 1007 Erie Road from I-2 General Industrial District to an A – Agricultural District.
	Introduce ordinance to rezone 1007 Erie Road.docx
	Rezone 1007 Erie Rd.pdf

	21. Introduce Ordinance amendment to Section 62-2 Ice and snow
	Introduction of Ordinance amdnement to Ice and Snow and call for Public Hearing.docx
	Ice and Snow Ordinance.pdf

	22. Project Y62: TH 23 and Saratoga Street Intersection Improvements – Consider Change Order No.11 Consider Final Pay Request #11.
	Agenda Item Report-Project Y62 Saratoga Ped Overpass for 1-23-19.docx
	Change Order No. 4.pdf
	Change Order.pdf
	Application for Final Payment.pdf

	23. Special Assessments on Tax Forfeited Property Located at 620 W Main Street
	Agenda Item.docx
	27-111010-0.pdf
	Map.pdf

	24. Phase-1 Wastewater Treatment Improvements – Approve Plans &amp; Specifications and Authorize Advertisement for Bids
	Phase-I Wastewater Treatment Improvements - Approve Plans &amp; Authorize Advertisement for Bids.docx

	25. Marshall Hotel – Consider Authorization to Request for Proposals for Removal of Hazardous Materials and Miscellaneous Debris.
	Authorize RFP for Marshall Hotel Removal of Hazardous Materials.docx
	RFP - Marshall Hotel.pdf

	26. Consider Resolution Authorizing Preparation of Report on Improvement for Project Z69 East Lyon Street Project and Project Z74 Huron &amp; Superior Project.
	Memo - Order Report (Z69, Z74).docx
	Project Map (Z69).pdf
	Project Map (Z74).pdf
	Resolution.doc

	27. Consider an application for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for SMSU Ducks Unlimited for Febuary 23, 2019
	Agenda Memo.docx
	Temp. Liquor SMSU Ducks.pdf

	28. Commission/Board Liaison Reports
	Agenda Memo.docx

	29. Councilmember Individual Items
	Agenda Memo.docx

	30. City Administrator
	31. Director of Public Works
	32. City Attorney
	33. Information Only
	Agenda Memo.docx
	MERIT Minutes 11-15-18.doc
	1-9-19.doc
	Public Housing Min..pdf
	December Investments.pdf
	AP Regular Payables Check Register - 6073.pdf
	AP Regular Payables Check Register - 6069.pdf
	Building Permits.pdf

	34. Upcoming Meetings
	February.docx
	March.docx
	April.docx

	35. Adjourn Meeting
	Bottom

